ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWD BEOARD
VISION

O Misslon:
“Utasnd by anr care valies — Aceountability, Communication and Teanmwork — e are commitred to providing the highest level of service fo eur custoners

DEMCATED-RELIABLE-OUTSTANINNG-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE™

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
July 8, 2014
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Mecting of the Board of Dircctors
July 8, 2014

6:00 PM

e e — e

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE O ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Lima

Robert W, Lewis

Teresa ', Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so al this time. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will receive public comments at the time the ifem is
opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action. A three-minule time limit on

remarks is requested,

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodalion needed
for that person to be able lo participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Requests must specify the nature of the disability end the
type of aecommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
imcluded, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangemenis. Anyone requesting «a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator {o
understand or communicate in English, should arvange to bring a translator with them to the

meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submilted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review ai the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Road, Rowland
LHeights, CA 91748.

Page 10i4



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matters, stalus reporis, or

documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, imless separate discussion is requested.

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
June 10, 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented,
1.2 Demands on General Fund Account for June 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
Sfund aeconunt as presented,
1.3 TInvestment Report for June 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Invesimeni Report as
presented.
14 Water Purchases for May 2014
Lor information purposes only,
Next Special Board Meeting July 22, 2014, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting August 12, 2014, 6:00 p.m.

Tab2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where stoff’ presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Revicew and Approve Directors® Meeting Reimbursements for

June 2014

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented,

Discuss Resignation of John Bellah from the Rowland Leights Community
Coordinating Council and Nomination of an Alternate District
Representative to the Council in his Place

No recommendation.

Discuss and Approve Refunding of 2008 Certificates of Participation
Recommendation: The Board of Divectors approve the refinding.

Review and Approve Resolution No. 7-2014 Adopting Policies and

Procedures for Water Service to Developments with Affordable Housing
Reconmendation; The Board of Directors approve the Resolution as presented,

Page 2 ol4



Tab 3

Tab 4

Tab 5

2.5  Review and Approve Changes to Rowland Water District Personnel Rules

and Repulations
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the changes to the Personnel
Rules and Regulations.

2.6 Review and Approve Resolution No. 7.1-2014 Amending the Policies, Rules
and Regulations Applicable to District Employees
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Resolution as presented.

2.7  Receive and File Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Waterline Budget for fiscal
year 2014-2015
Recommendation; The Board of Directors receive and file the Budget as
presented.

2.8  Approve District Sponsorship of Buckboard Days Parade in the Amount of
$500.00
Recammendation: The Board of Directors approve the $500.00 sponsorship.

2.9 Public Relations (Rose Perea)
e Communications Outreach (CV Strategics)
o Bducation Update
For information purposes only.

2.10  Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Avisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
* 2014 CSDA Annual Conference, September 29-October 2, 2014, Palm

Springs, CA

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1  Updates on Legislative Issues.
For information purposes only.

REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Intentionally left blank,

COMMITTEE REPORTS
5.1 Three Valleys Municipal Water Distriet (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Lima)

n  Agenda Regular Board Meeling held June 18, 2014
= Action Tine Regular Board Meeting held Junc 1§, 2014

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.

52  Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)
53  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Dircctor Lewis/Mr. Deck)

5.4  Association of California Water Agencics (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
Papc 3 of 4



5.5  Project Ad-Hoe Commiitee (Dircetors Lima/Lu-Yang)
5.6  Regional Chamber of Commeree (Directors Lu-Yang/Tewis)
57  PWR Joint Water Line Commission (IDirectors Lima/Bellah)
5.8  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)
59  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)
Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)
6.2  Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)
Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms, Momingstar)
Dircetors® and General Manager’s Comments
I'uture Agenda Items
Late Busincess
No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a

delermination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need fo
lake action arose after the posting of the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
President SZU PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Papc 4 of 4






Minutes of the Regular Meeling
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
June 10, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Direetor Anthony I. Lima
Director Teresa P. Rios

Director Robert W, Lewis

ABSENT:
MNone.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counscl

Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Erin La Combe Gilhuly, CV Strategies

David and Teri Malkin, Residents

Harry Peterson, Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Tom Coleman, Assistant General Manager
Rosc Perca, Director of Administrative Services
Secan Henry, Finance Officer

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA
MNone,

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
MNonc.




Tab 1-CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Lewis requested that the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting held on May 20, 2014,
be amended to reflect that his absence from the mecting was excused due to his attendance at the
Califormia Special Districts Assoeiation Legislative Days which was held in Sacramento on the
day of the meeling. Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Dircctor Rios, the Consent
Calendar was unanimously approved as amended.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: Nong
Abstain: None
Abscnt: None

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting lleld on May 13, 2014

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meceting Held on May 20, 2014

1.3
Demands on General Fund Account for May 2014

1.4
Investment Report for May 2014

1.5

Water Purchases for April 2014

Next Regular Board Mecting July 8, 2014, 6:00 pan.
Next Special Board Meeting July 22, 2014, 5:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

21

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for April 2014

Upon motion by Dircetor Lewis, scconded by Director Lima, the Directors’ Meeling
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously camied.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Nonc



2.2

Review and Approve Rowland Water District Budget — Fiscal Year 2014-2015

Mr. Deck advised the Board that the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Calendar year 2013 was
measured at 1.3% and that the Budget mcluded a 2% salary increasc to all District employees.
He also noted that a comprehensive salary survey for the various positions had not been
conducted since 2008 and that this is an important process Lo ensure that the District remains
competitive in the job market among water agencies within the Los Angeles and Orange County
areas, Ile requested that the Board authorize him to complete a salary survey to be presented to
the Board for review and discussion at a later date. Upon motion by Divector Lewis, seconded
by Dircctor Lima, the District Budget for Fiscal Ycar 2014-2015 was approved as presented.
The motion was unanimously carried.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
WNoes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Nong

It was the consensus ol the Board to authorize Staff to complete the salary survey for
presentation and discussion at a future Board meeting,

2.3

Authorize Staff to Prepare and Distribute “Request for Proposal: Professional Legal
Services to the Rowland Water District”

Mr. Deck advised that in connection with the District’s long-tcrm succession planming, the Board
felt that it was in the District’s best interest to retain a legal firm to represent the District on all
future legal matters, Although Ms, Morningstar has represented the Distriet for many years and
has always provided exceptional legal services, a fully staffed law lirm could provide the long-
term legal relationship necessary to mect the District’s future needs which is the objective of the
Distriet’s overall strategic plan.

Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, staff was authorized to prepare and
distribute a Request for Proposal for professional legal services to the Rowland Water District.
The motion was unanimously carried.

Ayes: Dircetors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Mocs: MNongc

Abstain: None

Ahsent: None

24

Public Relations

Rose Perea reported that the last day of school was June 5 and that staff will take advantage of
the summer to replenish supplics and update the current school programs. The District will
participate m the Schabarum Park Community Emergency Response Fair which will be held on
June 21, 2014 from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m,

o  Communications Update. Crin La Combe Gilhuly, CV Strategies, distributed a drall of the
Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) for Board review and discussion and advised that the
[inal CCR would be available on line on July 1, 2014, The CCR mcssages current key topics
such as drought, conservation and alternative water supplies, CV Strategics will prepare and

3



distribute a press release (o the local newspapers advising that the CCR will be available on
the District’s website and that a copy can also be obtained at the District office. Resident
Teri Malkin stated that she would like more information on the District’s communily
involvement included in the CCR. General Manager, Ken Deck, advised that the Distriet
will be preparing a newsletter which will focus on this and will provide the District with a
better opportunily to sel lorth the District’s community programs in greater detail, Director
Lima thanked Ms. Gilhuly for changing the format of her update Report in accordance with
his suggestions,

e  Fducation Update
Provided for information purposcs only.

2.5

Discussion of Upcoming Confercnecs, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May
Have Arisen atter the Posting of the Agenda)

Nothing to repoit.

Talb 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
i1

Updates on Legislative Issues

For information purposes.

Tah 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCL
Nothing to report.

Tab 5 COMMITTEL REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

e Director Lima reported on his attendance at the May 21, 2014 Board mecting and reported
that information from the Main San Gabriel Basin Watermasler reported that the Basin 1s
dropping al a rate of six inches per week. President Lu-Yang reporied on her attendance at
the June 4, 2014 Workshop and that Three Valleys’ lobbyist, Mike Amold, madc a
presentation on the Water Bond. A review of the Iulton Reservoir project was discnssed and
an anticipated completion date of September 2015 was provided. The Roard workshops
scheduled for July 2 and August 6, 2014 have been cancelled.

5.2

Puente Basin Water Agency

Director Lima reported that the Pomona Basin Regional Groundwater Project was discussed and
the Board approved additional funds for the Six Basins Groundwater Project: Hydraulic
Analysis. The Commission approved the Resolution adopting the 2014 Updated Grealer Los
Angeles County Integrated Regional Water Management Plan on behalf of the Puente Basin
Water Agency. The next meeting is scheduled for July 3, 2014,

53
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Mothing to report.



5.4

Association of California Water Agencics

Director Lewis reported that discussion conlinues in conncetion with revisions lo the Water
Bond.

55
Projeet Ad-Hoe Committee
Nothing to reporl. The next meeling is scheduled for June 26, 2014,

5.6

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Director Lewis reported on his attendance at the June Y, 2014 Government A ffairs Commitlee
mecting. The current Chair, Joe Ruzicka, stepped down and the new Chair, Luis Cetina, ook his
seal. A presentation on hydraulic fracking was made by the “Californians for a Safe, Secure
Energy Fulure”.

57

PWR Joint Water Line Commission

Nothing to report. Next meeting will be held in June 19, 2014, Director Lima advised that he
will be unable to attend and requested that Director Bellah attend in his place. Director Bellah
acknowledged that he will be in attendance at the June 19 meeting.

5.8

Sheritt's Community Advisory Council

President Lu-Yang advised that there is more community involvement by the Shenft's
Department in such programs as Neighborhood Watch; the Sheriff’s Department is providing
more community-related information by placing door hangers at residences; and in connection
with sex offenders, is assigning onc sheriff exclusively to keep track of their location in the
commumnity.

59

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Director Bellah reported that he will be withdrawing as the District’s representative on the
Couneil, Direcior Rios solicited information on assistance programs for the homeless in the
Rowland TTeights area. She advised that a mecting will be held at Rowland Heights Park on June
15, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. and that she will be in attendance to gather further information. Residents
Teri Malkin and Llarry Peterson advised that they would also attend.

Tab 6 OTHER REFPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
0.1

Personnel Report

Mothing to report,

6.2

Engincer’s Report

Mr, Carrera reported on the Cal Domestic Pipeline project and that of the 15,000 feet of pipe to
be laid, 1,100 feet of pipe had been placed in the ground to date. The Pump Station project is
progressing and the Water Quality Management Plan has been approved by the City of La Ilabra.
The District will receive approximately 5,000 acre feet of water annually through this pipeline,

5



Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Allorney Morningstar advised that in connection with the extension of the Bellflower-Somerset
Agreemenl, she is awaiting further information in order to finalize the Drafl Agreement.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Director Lewis noted that his summary ol the CSDA Confercnce was included in the Board
packet. Dircctor Lima advised that he attended the Three Valleys” Leadership Breakfast held on
June 5, 2015, and noted that the speaker, Ronald Wildermuth, West Basin Municipal Water
District, gave a very informative presentation on direct polable reuse (DPR) and the efforts to
address the barriers to DPR and the rescarch which will pave the way for purifying wastewater
and using il as a lulure, new and sustainable drinking water supply. President Lu-Yang
commented on her altendance at the Water Forum held on June 6, 2014, and noted that they
presented very informative visuals on the changes in water levels at various reservoirs and lakes
comparing 2011 to 2014, General Manager, Ken Deck, adviscd the Board that the District had
been visited by a delegation from the Philippines who requested a tour of our facilities and
information on the various services provided by the District, They have modeled their water
districts in the Philippines after California’s water districts.

Future Agenda ltems
e 2014 CSDA Amnual Conference, September 29, Palm Springs, CA
¢ Comprehensive Salary Survey
e Resignation of Director John Bellah [rom the Rowland Lleights Communily Coordinating
Council and nommation of an alternate District representative

Late Business
None.

A motion was made by Director Lima, scconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carricd to
adjourn the meeting. The meeling was adjourncd at 7:05 p.m.

Attest:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary






ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check -Regigler - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check Issus Datas: 612014 - Gragi2014

Report Criteria;
Repor type: GL datail

Pege: 1
Jul 0, 2044 OT:B2AM

GL Check Check  Vendor
Period  lsswe Date  Mumbear Mumbar Payen
18471
DE/14  OGID4r2004  TEITH 1070 AMERICAN EXPHESS
08/14  DEM&2014  TEIT 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS
0314 0E042014 18171 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS
0314 0EMaz014  1B1TH 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS
Total 18171:
18172
0814 0B/04GZ014  1BYF2 400 ATAT MOBILITY
Tatal 18172
18173
014 0ED&2014 1E1VR 37 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC
084 0ED42014 1EYTE 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC
Todal 18173
18174
064 062014 18474 1008 CLIMICALLABOFSB
Total 18174:
18178
oEM4  De042094  1B1TS 15 DAVE BHUBIN
Tofal 18175:
18176
0614 080402014 18178 16 DAVE WARREN
Total 18176
18177
06/14 “OG/0472014  1BITT 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO
0&it4  DB/D4f2014  1BITT 33 DUSTIN T MOISIC
0814 0HA042014  TBITT 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO
0614  02/04r2014 18177 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO
Tedal 18177
18178
0514 OB/M/2014 18178 62445 EXCEL DOOR & GATE COMPANY
fotal 18178
18179
084 DBMD4R2014 18178 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
Tatal 18179
18160
0814  DED4I2014  1E180 B2435

Description

Check
Amoant

CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MiSC EXPENSES
CONFEREWCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES

MOEILE PHONES, IPADS

ENGINEERING-RWINCDWD
ENGINEERING-RWD/CDWD

VIATER SAMPLES

REIMBLRSARLE FXAPENSE-SMITH & BLAIRE FACIL

REIMBLIRSABLE EXPENSE-CITYWORKS CONFERE

MILEAGE REMBURSEMENT-FAMILY RESOURCE F
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMEMNT-AFTER HOURS
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-BOOTS

NON REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE

PERFORM Bl-ANNUAL PM

ANTI SPAM EDITION

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS  PUMPING FOWER-PUMPSTATION 24

152.18
38.54
1.089.99
3.841.28

5,121.89

211943

211943

5.927.50
a,927.540-

1, 220,00

1,220.00

237.63

23763

22.40
22.40
B7.189

131.42

GE0.00

GB0.00

210,00

210,00

3,677 B2



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Gheck
Perlod

Todal 18160

18181
05/14
0aM14

0B/04/7014
T E el F

Tatal 18181,

1g182
0&/14
0814
04
014

GE0Ar2014
CER0M2014
OGIDAr20 14
0E0AR2014

Tolal 18182:

18183

0G4
0G4

OER42014
080442014

Total 18183

18184
0G4 0B/042014
Total 18184:

18185
0a/t4 060472014
Tolal 18156

16106
08Ma 05042014
Total 18185,

18187
08M4  D804i2014
Total 18187

18183
DM

O6/04/2014
Tofal 18168:

18188

a4 06042014

M4 OB/0A/2014
Tofs| 18160:

18480
M4 060472014

|5z Dale

Check
Number

16181
18181

16182
18182
18182
18182

18183
18183

13184

16185

18188

18187

1eiga

18189
18189

ia1e0

Vendaor

Nunmber

62583
62563

IB25
3325
3825
3625

B2327
G23ET

188

BELEZ

B2448

G000

5100

2562
G2EG2

2450

Check Ragister - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check Isspe Dalos: &/1/2014 - B/30/2014

Payai

LIMCOLM FINANCIAL GROUP
LIMCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP

RAAINTENARCE SHACK INC
MM TENARCE SHACK INC
PMANTENANCE SHACK INC
MAINTENANCE SHACK INC

MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP
MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP

NOBEL SYSTEMS

PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATIZN

PARS

PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENDY

PUENTE READY MIX INC

[RC WATER AND ENVIROMNMENT
RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT

RYAN WHITE

Deasesiption

LIFE INSLUIRARCE
SHORTLONG TERM DISABILITY

34-10 % 3 U2 Hex Cap Screw 316 55
3/4-10 Mok Muts 31538

3/ USE Flatwashers Zing

Salos Tax

CONSULTING SERVICES
CONSULTING SERVICES

CITYWORKS INTEGRATION TO GEOWVIEWER MORI

Progress. Biilin #

GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE

ASSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEES FOR SIX 8

WASH CONCRETLE SAND

PHASE 1 FULLERTON GRADE SEPARATION
PUENTE WALLEY OPERABLE UMIT SUPPLY FEASE

REMBURSFARBLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOT & INSOL

Page: 2
Jud 01, 2044 OT:5245M

Check

Annount

357762
25050
£44.80

1,185.30
518.00
152.00

299
8057
731.58
750.00

376.00

112500

16,200,00

15,200.00

35,530.00

36, 530.00

300,00

300.00

157.50

157.50

75075

75075

8.855.06

3.424.00

12,322.05

248.48




ROWLAND WATER

Gl Check
Period  Issue Date
Todal 184180

18184
04

OE/MIZ014
Tolal 18191

18182

06114 DGMO4Z014

OG/f4  DGD42014
Talal 18152

18183
Ooitd  DGIO42014

Taolal 18193

18134
0aH4  GEM42014

Total 15194

16196
0814 OED402014
Total 18185

18188
R4 080472014

Total 18184;

1aie7
064 DEROA2014

Total 168197:

18188
Osr14  0S042014
Total 18108:

18189
06M14  06A0402014
Tolal 18105

1B20D0
0G4  O8/0452014
Todal 18200:

18201

DG/14  OB04I2014

HETRICT

Chetk Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lzsue Dates: 814/2014 - 613002044

Check Vender
. Humber Mumber Payes
18181 62249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC
18192 3560 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS
18152 3560 SOUTHERMW COUNTIES FUELS
18193 82451 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
18184 6075 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
18145 35 TERESA M RYAN
igids 62577 TOM COLEMAN
18187 62521 TRIPEF| SMITH & ASSQOCIATES
18128 62501 TW TELECOM
18199 7160 U SP0OSTAL SERVICE
18200 azz UPS
18201 A30R4  WESTIN ENGINEERING INC

Page: 3
Jul 01, 2014 07 52AM

[rescription Check

HAanount
745 48
REPLACEMENT OF QUTDOCR WEATHERPROOF 1 1,833.70
1,533.70
DECALS 38,80
REGULAR ETHANOL 8,752.48
B o247
OFFICE SUPPLIES B.&0
B.ED
QFFICE SLPPLIES A3.50
A43.59
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT-FAMILY RESOURCEF 3051
30.51
REIBURSABLE EXPENSE-ACWALIPIA CONFERENC D259
02.69
WEBSITE MONTHLY MAINTENANCE SUPPORT S12.00
912.00
INTERMET & DATA 1,460.81
1,460,681
FIRST CLASS PRESORT #5030 220,00
220,00
POSTAGE 7.35
7.35
ENGINEERING-CMMS IMPLEMENTATION 24 605,00




FOWLAND WATER DISTRICT Gheck Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Pags: 4

Check lssue Detes: GM1/2014 - GR302014 Jul o1, 2014 075240
GL Check Check  \endor Description Check
Perigd  |ssue Date Number  Mumber Payee Amount
Total 15204; 24, 605,00
16202
OEfM4  OS04I2014 18202 82568 XCEPTIONAL NETWORKS, INC MAINTANENCE ON PHOME SYSTEM 350,00
0614 080472014 18202 62568 XCEPTIOMAL NETWORKS, INC 1P PHONE POWER TRANSFORMER FOR 7200 PHO Lo.40
Todal 18202 a0
18205
0404 082014 18205 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 22.29
Total 14205: 22.29
18I06
CRri4  OBFIO/2014 18208 62233 JOHN BELLAL REIMEURSABLE EXPENSE-ACWA SPRING CONF. 3370
Total 18208: 3370
18207
0614 OBMO2014 1am07 3250 ROBERT LEWIS REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-ACWA SPRING CONFE F89.74
0a/M4  aMof2014 1807 1260 ROBERT LEWIS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2280
Tatal 182307 41234
18208
0EH4  DRMODI2044 1B208  B2045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 40777
08/14  0EM0/2004 6208 62045 SZU-PEI LU-YANG REIMBURSABLE FXPENSE-ACWA SPRING CONIE 20235
Total 18208, G112
16209
oaf4  osrta01d 18200 1000 ACWALIPLA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 45,395.03
0614 0122014 18208 1000 ACWALPLA EMPLOYEE WVISION BENEFITS 614,22
084 0EH2M2014 18208 1000 ACWALIPLA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 63,25
O6M4 082014 18209 1000 ACWALIPLA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS & 286.68
Toial 1820% 54 3568.18
18210
o4 D204 183210 1825 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS HRETIREE HEALTH BEMEFITS 1 645.06
Total 18210: 1.615.05
18211
OEft4  0BA 22014 18211 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE 105.00
Tatal 18211 105.00
18212
o4 DB 220174 18212 1185 ARMORCAST PRODUDTS COMPANY 12 X 24 AIR VAC ENCLOSURE SANDSTONE 4.628.01
Total 182122 482801
18243

084 OGIT2r2014 18213 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN 5VC) TRASH SERVICE 207.12




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL ﬂE’NLWﬁUESGHlPl loh]
Check Issus Datas: 6/1/2014 - /3007014

GL Check Check

Posiod  IssoeDate Mumber
Total 18215

18314

0814 - 0BMF2014 18214
Total 18214:

18215

06M4  GEM22014 18215
Total 18215

18218

Q614  OEM22014 18216
Todal 18216

18217

Q64 06N2I2014 18217

0814 0GN22014 1B21T
Total 18217

18218

0glid  J6N22014 16218
Talal 18215

18218

0814 EM22014 18219
Total 18219;

16220

0614 051212014 18220
Total 18220;

18224

OEM4 03R4 18229
Total 18229:

1g222

0EM4 0622014 18222

asMtd O6M2F2004 1B2z22

a8Md 06N 22094 18222
Taotel 18222:

18223

ogM4  OBME20%4 8223

Total 18223:

Vendor

1400

GOGE

G2534

2125
2128

2253

24

5223

23758

5800
5800
5800

G2580

MNumber

Fayes

BADGER METER INC

CINTAS CORPORATION LOGC 693

CEINTAS DOCUMERT MANAGEMENT

DANIELS TIRE SERVICE
BANIELS TIRE SERVICE

DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC

ERIC 5 HALL

FRAMKLIN TRUGK PARTS

FULLER TRUCK AGCESSORIES

G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION
M SAGER CONSTRUGTION
G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION

GMC ELECTRICAL, IMC

Descriplian

24 Inch Mag Meisr and Vedicalion Device

UNIFORM RENTAL

SHREDDING SERVICE

FLAT REPAIR CAT BACKHOE
FLAT REPAIR CAT BACKHOE

GARDENING SERVICE

REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-MAWIM MEETIMG

AUTO SUPPLIES

ACCESSORY TRAY

ASPHALT
ASPHALT
ASPHALT

CATHODIG INSPECTION - 14 RESERVOIRS

Fage: &
Jul 91, 2014 07.52AM

Check
Arnount

20712

4,603.91

14,893.91

2,174.58

2174.58

40.00

40.00

165630
93,88

LR

1,695.00

1,695.00

10.58

14,58

10,58

190.58

1,034.20
1.343.00
1,938.40

4,316.30

6,503.20

B.503.20



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Cheek Gheck

Pariod  suo Date Mumper

18224

G614 OBMZ0H4 16224
Tolal 16224;

16225

0814  08/12/2014 {8225
Total 18225

16226

ORMd  OBMZE014 18226

OBM4  O8M2I2014 18226

DBf4  OBMEE014 18226
Tatal 18228

18227

0514 OBMZIZ014 18227
Total 18227

18228

0814 OGM22014 192268

06114 OBM22014 18228
Todal 16226;

18229

OGB4 0822014 10229
Tetal 18228:

18230

oB14  DBfR0l4 230
Total 18230;

18231

0814 OBMIO4 18z
Total 18251

18232

08A4  OEM2014 18232
Total 16232

16233

06/14  GEA2D0M4 16233
Total 18233;

18234

OEA4 0204 15234

084 GRMAZIZOTA 15234

Vendor

Mumbsr

2470

R L]

2724
2724
2T

25835

244
244

3av

B208E

25T

5778

G2476

5000
5000

Check Registor - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lssuo Dates: 871/2014 - 830/2014

Fayon

GRAINGER

HOR ENGINEERING ING

HOME DEPOT CRETHT SERVICES
HOME DEPGT CREMT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT CREMT SERVICES

INDUSTRIAL PIPE & STEEL CO

INFOSEND INC
INFOSEND 1MC

JANET MORNINGSTAR

LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSUL

MCMASTER-GARR SUFPLY GO

NATIONAL THEATRE FOR CHILDREN

HETWORKFLEET ING

PUEMTE BASIN WATER AGERCY
PUEMTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

Descriplian

DIMMING BALLAST

MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUPP

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES FOR FULLERTON BIS

BILLING SERVICE
BILLING SERVICE

LEGAL FEES

CONSULTING SERVICES-COACHING

TOOLS & SUPPLIES

INITAL PAYMENT-2014-15 WATER AWARENESS T

REMOVAL-UNIT, TRANSFER UNIT

ASSESSMENT FOR WATER LISAGE
ASSESSMENT FOR WATER LISAGE

Pagal &
Jull, 2014 O7:524M

Check
Armount

356,57

356,57

5,004.28

5.004.25

21727

22476

1,130.23

1,672.26

21.34

.54
3,040.24
1./358.1

4,179.35

2,600.00

2,600.00

T2012

72012

85741

85741

3.BG7.00

3,887.00

490.00

450.00

10,062 48
1,608.50



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Repister - GL DETAILW/IDESCRIPTION Page: 7

Check lesue Dates: 612014 - G/30/2014 Jul 01, 2044 075280
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Pariod  Issue Daty Wumber Number Payes Amount
Todal 18234; 12,870,585
18235
084 DEMZE014 18238 5740 CIUINN POWER SYSTEM CAT TRACTOR 481,06
Totsl 18238; 48106
18236
0EM4  DEM2E0M4  1B23E G2S62 RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT FHASE 1 FULLERTON GRADE SEPARATION A05.26
OEMd  0aMIEOd 18235 G252 RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT RWID POTABLE WATER DN CALL SERVICES 3.234.00
OB/M4  0aM2i20d4  1E238 B2SR2  AMC WATER AMD ENVIROMMENT RWD RECYCLED WATER OM CALL SERVICES 2,914.00
OB 02014 1B236  B2562 RAMO WATER AND ENVIROMMENT PHASE 2 GRADE SPEARATION 472500
Total 182385: 11,278.28
18237
O6ME  OEMEE014 18237 B2062 ROBERT LEAMY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT G048
Total 18237 f0.48
18238
0814 DEMZZ014 18238 82502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JPLISIPC J&R P-L3-1/2 PLMR LITE 1FC COVER 1,626.00
06/14  DENZ2014 182368 62502 S &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JWWISME JEH W3-1/7 CONC MTR BOX 308.00
06/14  DEM22014 18238 626027 5 &.J SUPPLY COMRANY, INC K511001" ¥ 100° TYPE SOFT COOFER 488,00
0814 OBMZZ014 18236 62602 S &J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING ADDLOPOZWS 2" ARl AVAR VLY D-340PO2WIS WIS 1,869.00
0814 OEMZ2014 18238 62602 S &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC MGLOE 667 LTHIL MITR GSKT @400
0614  OBM2I2014 16238 62602 S &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC ADD40POTNE 1 AR AVIAR VLV # D-040P0WS WIS 4,030,380
06A14 081202014 18238 82602 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC MGLOE 65 LTHIA MTR GSKT 17.44
06114 082014 13 GRA0R 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC MGVPFCEOSHE 6 M&H G508 D POXFLG 1,4B5.88
0614 08MZZ0t4 18238 G6RA0E 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC TAX 13373
Total 16238; 1033745
18239
OEM4  DBfM1ZM2014 18239 62166 SO CALGASCO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 62 25
Tolal 18239 52.25
18240
0814  ORMTE0I4 18240 82041 SOUTHERN CALIFORNWA EDISON GO VIBRATION, MEG.OHM, PANEL & PUMF TEST 1.950.00
Total 18240, 1,550.00
18241
0BM4  0E8M:20M4 18241 62208 SPECTER INSTRUMENTS AMNUAL REMEWAL OF EXTENDED SUPPORT FOR 305,00
Total 18241 305,00
18242
O6M4 D&M HENT4 1842 158 US POSTAL SERVICE ANNUAL BOX RENT &70.00
Total 18242 &70.00
18243

OaMd 022014 18243  B2462 VERIZOM CONFERENCING CONFERENGE CALLING 27833




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETALWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: BM1/2004 - 83002014

Page: &
JulD, 2014 Gr52aM

GL Check Check  Vendor
Period  lasue Date  Numbsr  Number Payco
Tatal 168243;
18244
0814 08122014 18244 382 WA RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC
Tolal 18244:
16245
0614 08N22014 16245 63568 XCEPTIOMAL NETWORKS, INC
Tatal 18245
18245
0af4  GEME/2014 g8 4750 PWR JTWATER LINE COMMISSION
0af4 GEME014 18248 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
814 0sMB2014 th2da ATED PWR T WATER LINE COMMISSION
osf1d  OsHar2014 18246 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
Total 18246
18247
06f14  0B/2002014 18247 750 A& B ELECTRIC
0614 062002044 18247 750 A & B ELECTRIC
064 OB20V2014 18247 750 A & B ELECTRIC
Total 18247:
18248
oaftd  0G/EOI2014 18248 4800 AIRGAS USA LLC
Total 16248:
16245
0@14  O8f20iz014 18248  £25156 DBLUETARP FINANCIAL
Todal 18249:
18250
D614 DR202014 18250 82524 BRITTHIE VAN DE CAR
0EM14  0EZNZ014 16250 62524 BRITTWIE VAN DE CAR
Total 8250
18261
0EM4  JER0014 18251 403 CASELLE INC
Total 18251
16252
0814 DRfEN214 18252 62634 CINTAS DOCUMENT MAMAGEMENT
Toaal 18252
18263
0614 DB/203014 18253 62308 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL

Description

Ghecx
Armount

WALVE REFLACEMENT ON GALE

PAAINTENMANGE-DOOR BLERZZER

BO0LE MG FT-APRIL 2014 WATER

MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE
TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE

TVMWD WATER UISE CHARGE

CHECKEDR CONTROLS ON BOQSTER T
CONNECTED PLUGS QN TAELE N BOARD ROCM

INSTALLED ELECTRICAL FOR KIOSK

TANK RENTAL

TOOLS & SUPPLIES

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
REIMBURSEAELE EXPENSE-MWOD

CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES

SHREDDING SERVICE

RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM

27833

15,454.54

15,454.54

a7.50

B7.50

5§25,525.00
8,473.97
1,068.91
254480

537,810.48

G85.4T
504.78
490,13

1.681.39

BO.07

57139

521.38

39,78
18.50

58,26

1,176.00

1,176.00

A0.00

40.08

19.754.19




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Gheck Check

Pesiod  Issue Date Mumber
Total 18253;

18254

oafa  oalroiz0i4 18254
Total 16254;

162585

Qa4 Osfa0rz014 18255
Total 18255

18266

GEM4 062002044 18256
Tatel 18254

18257

CEM4  DE20/2074 18257
Total 18257

18258

0814 (Br20/2074 tB258
Tolal 18258:

182593

o84 082072014 15269

OEM4 08202014 15259

M4 DE2002014 18209
Total 18259;

18260

0814 0B202014 18260

0814  OR20/2014 18280

a4 DE20i2014 18280
Total 18260;

18261

a4 osm002014 18261
Todal 18261

18262

EMd  0s/E0ENA 18262
Total 18262

1&8363

GeMd 062002094 18263

Total 18263:

Vendor

1754

2300

BE0D

2470

3
378
374

BR25%

aazsa

244

B2226

w7

MNumber

Check Regizter - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION

Check lzsus Datos: §/1/2014 - 63002014

FPayes

DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING

ED BUTTS FORD

FEDERAL EXPRESS

3 M SAGER CONSTRUCTION

GRAINGER

HIGHROAD INFORMATION TEGHNOL
HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL

HYDRO-5CAPE PRODUCTS, ING
HYDRO-SCAPE PRGDUCTS, ING
HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING

[NFOSEMD iNG

IHLAMD DESERT SECURITY &

JAMET MORNINGSTAR

Description Chack

Arncunt
18,754, 18
PROPERTY DATA INFO 10000
10000
CHECK BRAKE SYSTEM2014 F-150 VIN-1FTMFICM 57037
57037
FOSTAGE 6145
G1.45
CONCRETE 2,288.00
2,208.00
#3AE4 DG 24 VOLT POWER SUPPLY CA B58.05
B55.05
DATA CENTER 2557.00
MAMAGED SERVICES 4 418.67
S5L RENEWAL FOR KIOSE.ROWLANDWATER . NET 100.00
707367
SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL - B1-1405-026 413.78
BEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL - B1-1405-026 30040
TAX 5428
Ti6.48
BILLING SERVICE 22759
22,79
ANSWERING SERVICE A50.60
A50.60
LEGAL FEES 3,387.50
3,387.50

Page:
Jul o1, 2044 O7:52AM

a



ROWLAND WATER

GL
Perod

Check
Iz5ue Nale

18264
0Af14  OESHZ04
Total 18284

18265
D&/M4 0620/ 2014

Tatal 18285:
18166
04 OBI2002014
0E14  OB20/2014

Tolal 15268

18267
a4 06202014

Todal 18267:

18268
06/14  0Bf2072014
Total 18258:

18269
0314 OR20/2014

Total 18268

18270
014
0814
0814
0614

0812002014
0612012014
08/20/2014
06/20/2014

Todal 18270

18274
OBMA  OGR2002014
Total 18271

18272
DBr4
Ooi4
DG4

DE2V2014
OGF2072014
062002014
Taobal 18272:

18273
0aM4  DOI20e2014

Tolal 18273

MHETRICT

Chack
Mumber

16284

18265

18288
18268

1azar

ia¥ss

-

18270
18270
18270
18270

18271

18272
iB272
iB2vz

18273

Cheack Register - GL DETAILWYDESCRIPTION
Civeck lssue Dates: 6173014 - 613002044

Vendor
Mumbar

B2066

62327

169
188

BR3TT

62186

5000
5000
5000
5000

5740

G202
G2502
52502

0825

Payas

JAMITORIAL SYSTEMS

MATHES CONSLULTING CROUP

MORFEL SYSTEMS
HOREL SYSTEMS

OQREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES NG

PENSOFT SOLUTIONS

PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION ING

PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

QUINN POWER SYSTEM

S5& J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
F-& J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC

SAMN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER ASSNM

Page: 10
Jub 01, 2014 DF:B2AM

Deseription

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES

CONSULTING SERVICES

CITYWORKS INTEGRATION TO GEOVIEWER MOR|
GLE SUBSCRIPTION

AUTQ SUPPLIES

2015 PENSOFT PAYROLL RENEWAL

CO2 FILL AT WELL #1

ASSESSMENT FOR PROJECT PBE13-0003 MATERIA
ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE

ASBESSMENT FOR PROJECT PB13-0003 MATERIA
ASBESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEES FOR SiX B

MAINTENANGE AGREEMENT {3 GEN-SETS)

AY382681 8" X 17 P 3826 DS BRS S0L
KS1520 11,2 X 20' TYPE K SOFT COPPER
MPE AERVOE MARKING PAINT 20 0OZ BLUE

QUARTERLY LUNCHEON MEETING-K DECK, B PE

Check
Amaunt

40000

200.00

272244

202244

10,200,060
5,000,840

15,200,00

221.50

608.00

G0E.00

583147

583147

1,870.93
66503
64256

3,199:40

6,378.52

751.40

75140

378.00

102200
234.00

1.635.00

Gk 0

50,00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check
Pettiod  Igsue Date

Check

Vendor

Mumber Mumber

18274
OE/M4  DBA2GFZ014
0814 0B2002014
Total 18274;

18275
oeMd 062072044

Totsl 168275,

16276
OB/14  OSi2002014

Tolal 18276

18277
084 0BR2002014

Total 18277

18178
0314 OB20/2014

Total 1B278:

18279
0aid  OEE0E014

Total 18275

16280
084 0E20E014

Total 18280;

18261
cefMt4  OBSZEA0N4

Tatal 18281:

18232
05/14  DB/26/2014
GEH14  D&I26/2014
C&M4  DB2672014
C&f14 - DG2ER2014
0&l1a  DEI2ER2014
0Ef14  DhI2GR014
0&M14  DEIZGEI2014
&M 06262014

Todal 16282

18283
O&M4  0S/26I2014

18374
18274

18278

18278

18277

18E7e

18278

16380

18281

18282
i82g2
18282
1282
18282
iB282
1B2E2
18282

18283

5600
5800

B2481

GOTS

G950

B2353

Yoo

52568

4id

1476
1478
1478
1478
1478
1478
1478
1478

62071

Check Registar - GL DETAILMYDESCRIPTION
Check lssen Dates: 8/1/2014 - 8302014

Page: 11
Juld 01, 2044 OT7:E2AM

Payas

Descriplion

50 CALIFORNIA EDISON
S0 CALIFORNIA EDISON

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

VERIZON BUSINESS

WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

KCEPTIOMAL NETWORKS, ING

ATET MOBILITY

BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)

CALIFORNA LIVING INC

OFFICE & PUMPING POWER
OFFICE & PUMPING POWER

OFFICE SUPFLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SERVICE ALERT

FHONE SYSTEM-VOIPAOICE LINE

RECLAMEDR WATER

MAINTENANCE OM PHONE SYSTEM

MORBILE PHONES, IPADS

CONFERENGE & MIST EXPENSES
COMFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MiSC EXPENSES
COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES

INTERIZR FLANT MAINTENANCE

Check
Amount

15,844,380
1,760:48

17,604,886

14012

140.12

327

327

138.00

138.00

BG1.30

BE1.30

1.282.52

1 292.5%

17500

175.00

2,118.48

2,118.48

5121
507.91
10947
G95.08

1,875.00
164.60
123,67

65.38

3,502.23

430.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION Pago: 12

Check Issue Dates; 6112014 - 813002014 Jul 01, 2014 O7:525M
GL Chétk Chack  Vondor Doscription Check
Pericd  Issue Dale  Mumber  Mumbeor Payee Amount
Talal 18287 A30.00
18282
0ef4  0B/28/2014 16234 2180 COPH-OCP/DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIZ T2 RENEWAL-DAVE WARREN a0.00
Total 18284 50.00
16286
a4 osfer2014 18285 62441 CUEMA AMNNUAL DUES:K DECK, T COLEMAN, R PEREA 1.000.00
Total 18285 1,000.00
18288
OBMd  O6M2%r2014 18266 330 FUEL PRO INC DO INSPECTION 1000
Tofal 1828B6: 170,00
18287
G114 OBI2B72014 16287 2800 HACH COMPANY NITRIVER 3 PWD PLW 10ML 04,87
Tatal 18287: a0k 87
18288
06M4  OBI2GER2014 18288 2590 HARPLEH & ASSOCIATES ENG. DIVE INSPECTION FOR RES. 6 AND RES. 16 4,500,00
Todal 182848 4 BO0 00
18269
Q614 0842072014 18269 62259 HYRRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 127.02
T'otal 18289: 12ra2
18250
0E14  08/28/2014 18250  §2435 (NDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24 4,208.486
Tatal 18280 4,298 46
18294
oeMd  OEf2EM2014 1820 62581 KELLER AMERICA, INC 020 PSIG 60" LEVEL TRANSMITTER PT #0407.0160 37000
O6M4 082612014 18289 62581 KELLER AMERICA, ING BELLOWS ASSEMBLY PT #000004,0008 5650
Todal 18231: 426.50
18202
Gaiid  OBf2852014 18202 233 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SVC FIELD METER TEST 70500
Total 18202: T05.00
18203
08/M4  OBM2E/2044 168283 62476 NETWORKFLEET ING MONTHLY SERVICE 399,00
Tatal 18263 399.20
16294

0684  OEZE2004 18294 62502 PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION  Application Numbar 2 150,530.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regizter - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lzsue Dates: GM1/2014 - Gr3d20i4

Page:

13

Jul @1, 2084 OF.52AM

[rescriplion

Check
Aot

GL Check Check  Vondor
Penod  |zeue Dsla Nember Nuwmbor Payes
Tolal 18204:
18235
0814 08/28/2014 18295 48201 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL
Taotal 18295
18258
0614 OBIZBZ014 18286 8Xi20 PREMIER ACCESS
D64 0B/Z82014 18298 62126 PREMIER ACCESS
Taolal 182946
18297
oGitd  gafaei2014 1B207 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
oaMd  osfEEz014 18247 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
08/14  Gefer2014 TE297T 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
0sf1d  OBfG612014 1R287 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER HGENEY
08M4  GafEr2014 182487 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
0614  08:2802014 1g247 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
0614 06/ 18297 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
0614 06/2652014 18207 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
OBf4 082802014 18287 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
Total 18287
18288
D614 0BF26/2014 18288  B2584 ROWILAND WATER DISTRICT
Total 18208:
18288
0G4 DGI2ER2014 18289 62502 S &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
0G4 OGIEGR2014 18280 82502 5 &.J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
0&/td - DEfEG2014 18229 62502 5 & JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC
0&/14  OGfEEZ014 18289 62502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
a4 Oof2Ez014 18299 62502 5 & JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC
0814 00262014 16299 82502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
0614 08/262014 18298 §2502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING
0614 0d/zEz014 16798 67502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
0314 03282014 18299 62502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING
Total 18295
18300
OaM14  DB2812014 18300 62240 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC
Total 18300;
18301
0EM4  DBAAEGT4 18301 323 UPSH
Total 18301;
18302
DEM4 DRS04 {8302 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING ING

POSTAGE METER-LEASING CHARGE

EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS
RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS

ASSESSMENT FOR GROUNDWATER-REPLENISHM
ASSESSMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES
ASSESSMENT FOR WATER USAGE

ASSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEE
ASSESSMENT FOR PROJECT PE13-0003 SUPPLIE
ASEESSMENT FOR LA HABRA QPERATING EXPEN
ASSESSMENT FOR WATER USAGE

ASSESSMENT FOR WATER USAGE

ASSESSMENT FOR PROJECT PB13-0003 LAROR

Relention for Appilcalions 1 &2

Materdal per attached Acknowledgement[LS]
8" M7H G515 Dl POXFLG

&' 5B 4111 FLEX GPLG

8" 58 431 FLEX CPLG

&' 58 441 GRAY END RING

8" 5B 441 GRAY END RING

8" 5B 441 70725-7.85 GSKT

8" S5H 441 9.45-8.85 GEKT

TAX

INSTALLATION OF STAND ALONE BADGING SOFT

POSTAGE

ENGINEERING-CMMS IMPLEMENTATION

130,630.00

263,28

253.28

5,448.69
486,53

3,945.22

24,380,665
3,360.00
38377
2.983.75
1,430.00
47940
B1:50
473.27
10B,655.89

142,214 24

8,740.00

B.740.00

4,324.51
1,183.00
22500
250.00
15.89
2265
14.26
1768
169,14

8,251,800

1,103.08

1,105.08

4472

42,055,00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check
Pedod  Issue Date

Tatal 18302

16303
06/f4  DEf26/2014

Talal 18303

168304
O&f4  OBI2E2014

Tolal 16304:

18320
0614 0282014

Total 18320

Gi614
0814 081872014
0814 0BMEfE04
B4 0BMEZ014
DEi1d  0RAE2014
06f14  0BMEE014
084 OeME014

Total 61&14:

Grand Tolals:

Check

Gheck Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIP TIOMN
Gheck lssue Dates: 6172014 - 6730:2014

Vendor

Mumbsr  Mumber

18303

15304

18520

Big14
BiE14
BG4
G614
Bi614
61614

Payes

Page: 14
Jul 01, 2014 075280

Descriplicn

G25eR

G2558

7100

62558
G25EE
52558
B25ER
62558
62558

KCEPTIONAL NETWORKS, ING

CITY OF LA HABRA PLANKING DEPAR

U 5 POSTAL SERVIGE

PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

Summary by General Ladgar Account Numixer

GL Account

[rebit Credit

MAINTENANCE ON PHONE SYSTEM

PLANMING DEPARTMENT FEES

POSTAGE-PERMIT 5030 WATER QUALITY REPORT

PM 22 COMMECTION
TVMND COMMESTION CAPACITY

TVMND EQUIVALENT SMALL METER

TWVMWD WATER USE CHARGE
MWD CAPAGITY CHARGE

ADJUSTMENT FOR LA HABRA PRODUCTION {FEB-

Froof

11505-0
222100
51210-0
51310-0
£1410-0
5141041
51410-2
51410-3
51410-5
51510-0
51810-0
51910-0
52210-0
£2310-0
E47210-0
54211-0
54212-0
£4213-0
42140
54218-0
EA218-0

306,620,156 5,927 50-
BAZBO7  1,574,140.15
11,336.73 o0
800 195.63 o0
24,386,660
3,536.83
2,380.53
164286
14,064 44
24,046 71
297377
10,160:05
9,557.95
23 720,47
1,785.85
16,864.63
2.893.00
11,703.20
18,320.33
235317
1,350.05

=}
&

2228888888888 28:s

300,901.85
1,668.212.09-

11,335.73

B0%,195,63
24,366 65

5,536.83
288953
164268
14,8644

21,046 71

2927377
10,160,085
9,557.95

2372047

1,785.65
16,864.63
2,892.00
11,703.20
19,320.33
2,353.17
1,350.05

Check
Aoyt

4205500

952.50

962.50

880.00

8&0.00

2,000,040

2.000.00

204,050.00
1922 62
1.642.68

992,23
549047
79.620.83

294,118.81

1,668,212.08




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Account Debil
54218-0 49650
542190 112 550.38
EBZ10-0 1040569
562110 300.00
56212-0 51.21
a2 td-0 BEE.OT
BB 150 1,000.00
567160 a,127.38
EEZ17-0 60821
86215-0 5 98750
552181 665.63
a0 7ATH.38
§5220-0 0.656.28
562240 4,031,060
582230 7,212.39
563120 17,333.80
£5320-0 4 BEE.S4
55414-0 45,595.0%
584130 3,445,568
564150 Bi4.22
53416-0 2E0.60
53417-0 10,399.17
58418-0 44,50
58419-0 6374
5510-0 BE0.00
58710-0 79051
5E812-0 2,120.74
§7312-0 3,381 .62
573140 557220
73150 1,220,00
57318-0 14,576.28
57320-0 80,00
573210 574,87

Grand Totals:

Report Criteria:
Heport type: GL detall

1.680,068.28

Check Regisler - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lsswe Dates: 6/1/2014 - BA02014

Pags: 15
Jul 01, 2044 07:52AM

Credit Proof
00 42550
0 112,599,538
00 10,405.89
00 300,00
] 51241
00 85607
0 1,000.00
Rl 312730
a0 62821
Kl 5.887.50
a0 665,83
a0 747538
a0 8,558 25
a0 4,031.60
00 721239
a0 17,333.B0
on 4 B804
o0 45,205.03
00 3,448.69
oo G422
o0 D50.50
o0 10,399.17
it} De4.80
o0 £3.25
0o BAO.00
00 70031
57 242017
oo 3,381,682
0a 557220
00 1,220.00
0a 14,5768.28
0a 80.00
.00 37487

1,580,068.23- 00




Rowdand Water District

Check Register - Detail
Report Dales: 61/2014-8/30/2014

Heporl Grilesia:
[hetall Feport

Check Number [rate

18305  OBEEE014

Pajes

MAJESTIC MANAGEMENT C'0 FULLERTON BLDG

Page.

Jul 01, 2014 07:53AM

Sequence Source Dascriptian GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 A200-01  CREDIT REFUND-18501 SAN JOSE RG 15210-0 24,80
2 207560-51 CREDIT REFUNMD-18501 5AN JOSE 15210-0 10637 147
1E30E 06262014 DEANGELO BROTHERS
Sequence Source Dascription GL Account Amrount Check Amoind
1 49-00 CREDIT REFUND-17226 ARENTH AVE 18210:0 240,52 240.52
18307 06/26/2014 MING CHENG LIN
Soguanca Sourca Dezcption GL Account Amoant Check Amaount
1 361086-93 CREDIT REFUND-3438 CASTLEFORD PL 182100 #1085 81,05
168308 08282014 DARREN ARAKAWNGA,
Sequence Soure Descrption GL Account Amount Chechk Amount
1 Z5411-28 CREDNT REFUND-18816 REGAN COURT 15210-0 25.94 25.94
18309 ORI28/2014 ROWLAND UNIFIER SCHOOL DISTRICT
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 4600 DEPOSIT REFUND-401 § NOGALES 5T 2a10-0 TH1.40
2 46.00 CREDIT REFUND-401 5§ NOGALES 5T 15210-0 240.52
3 468.01 DEPOSIT REFLIND-401 § NOGALES 5T #2 22810-0 G782
4 46-01 CREDIT REFUND-401 5 NOGALES #2 15210-0 24472 1.304.32
18310  06/26/2014 APRIL SORRELL-TAYLOR
Sequence Source Draecription GL Accouril Amodnt Check Amourt
1 471B0-14 DEPOSIT REFUND-2521 DOUBLETREE LANE 22810-0 A57.00
2 S47180-14 CREDIT REFUND-2521 DOUBLETREE LANE 15210-0 265.00 G12.00
168311  08/26/2044  PING JI
Sequence Source Descriplion GL Account Amount Check Amount
| 532694-72 DEPOSIT REFUND-18414 FARJARDD 5T 2o 20311 203N

18342 DEf2&/2014

YUAM YUAN ZHENG




Rowvdand Water Dusfrict

Check Regisler - Detail

Report Dales: &1/2014-8/2002014

Page. 2
Jub 09, 2014 07:83AM

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Cheack Arncint
Sequernce Soures Descriplion GL Account Amunt Check Armgunt
1 B08ZE-44 DEPJSIT REFUND-3004 BLANDFORD DR 22810-0 rrra 37779
183153 0802602014 XILUAN JU C/O MICHAEL TSENG
Soquonca Source Description GL Account Armotnt Check Amount
1 2557521 DEPQSIT REFUND-1534 GOLDEN ROSE 228100 B0.7a 80,78
16314 08/28/2014 RICHARD JACKSON
Sequence Source Description GL Account Armount Checx Amogent
1 54674911 DEPOSIT REFUND-18558 VILLA CLARA ST 22810-0 BR.08 ag.04
18316 0A/2672014 MARID SERRATO
Sequence Sdurcs Descrption GL &Account Amaoaent Check Amount
1 438812-8% DEPOSIT REFUND-1404 FELICIA AVE 22810-D 18527 166,27
1B3%6  O06R36M2014  TING ZHENG
Sequence  Source Description GL Account Arauml Check Amount
1 207997-36 DEPOSIT REFUND-2444 ABLANG AVE 22810-0 .20 7029
18317 062002014 TAD XU
Seguence Sourca Description GL Account Anvauni Chech Amaunl
1 A24087-31 DEPOSIT REFUND-Z152 BATSON AVE 22810-0 230.60 239.60
18318 OG/26/2014 GODL BEST CONTRACTORS INC
Soguance Source Description GL Account Armount Check Amount
1 2458-00 DEPOSIT REFUND 22610-0 6i8.25 LBH 26
18319 08/26/2014 INC R D BUILDERS
Senquence Source Deseriplion GL Account Arnourit Gheck Amounl
1 0654-00 DEPOSIT REFUND-18465 COLIA KD 22810-0 B3 17 BA3AT

Grand Tolals:

5,171.33



Fowland Water District Check Reqlster - Detail Page: .3
Report Dates: BM1/2014-6/302014 Qi 61, 2004 07:53AM

Sequence Source Duagcription GL Ascount Arriouent Check Amaunt

Repart Criteria:
Detail Report







Rowland Water District

Memoranclum

To:  Kennmeth Deck, General Manager
Yrom: Secan 8. Henry, Uinance Officer
CC:

Date: July 1,2014

Subject: Investment Update — June 2014

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for July 29th.
The last meeting was held on June 17th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target range of
0 to s pereent. At the meeting, the Federal Reserve stated “growth in economic activity
has rebounded in recent months, Labor market indicators generally showed further
improvement. The unemployment rate, though lower, remains clevated. Household
spending appears to be rising moderately and business fixed investment resumed its
advance, while the recovery in the housing sector remained slow. Fiscal policy is
restraining cconomic growth, although the extent of restraint 15 diminishing. Inllation has
been running below the Committee’s longer-run objective, but longer-lerm inllation
expectations have remained stable.” The latest reading of the Consumer Price Index
(CPT) lor Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Countics was 1.8 for the month of May.
The previous reading was 1.6 in April,

LAIF Update: LAII" ended the month of June with a yield of 0.23%. This represents no
change from the month of May. A comparison with last year shows LAIT .01 basis
points lower than June 2013 when the yield stood at 0.24%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond porifolio carries an average yield of
1.38%. This rcpresents no change from the month of May. This represents a 1.15 basis
point premium to LAIF. The District had no bond purchases or maturities in the month
of June, The District CD Placement program carrics an effective yield of 0.47% and an

average maturily ol 594 days.

Rowland Waler District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



FEN4

ROWLAND WATER [NSTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

CABH

Citlzens Buginess Bank 251, 730,46

Comearica Bank MWL E:275 2

TOTAL CASH A55,905.74

COMERICA SECURITIES CD PLACEMENT MA 1mith -2 Yaars LR M Ma D47 ji=E 2,1TE.000.0d T2.43%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF) WA Il hA, & P, Q3% Ha 19680722 11.24%
BN MELLOMN INVESTMENTS . Purzhasa i Effactiva z ol
{UNIGN BANK CUSTODIAN Term Cuantiy | Price. | Currarm Prog | Maturity Da'.ﬂ| Yild Mext Call Current Value F*crn‘all-:J
Fed MNat: Wig Aasn 5 Yaar 100,600 O 101,235 102571 1952014 263% M 1008100 C.58%
Fed Homo Loan Mg Corp 5¥aar 250, 000000 100,885 107573 Q24 2.8a% Ma 254,187 50 1.45%
LS Treasuy Mote 5 Yo 250,000.00 59,485 107 B0 asEing 2.50% M 254,502 50 1.45%
55 Traagury Mote 5YEar 250000000 102016 107 56 0420145 2.50% Ma 254,590.00 1:46%
Fodl Mat hng A S Yax 25000200 102.061 102343 Qvzans 233% L E 25585750 1.465%
L8 Transury Mot 5 Yaar 250,000.00 100,265 105301 OZZIME 2255 My 288255 50 1.48%
LS Treasuy Mods 5 Yoo 250,000.00 101,218 102078 amE1NG 1.50% A 255, 18500 1.46%
15 Treasuy Mote 5¥mar 2E0,000.00 10,354 1000538 1116 1.00% MA 25224500 1445
Feadl Matl Mag Ak SYer 25000000 100,238 107440 17ME6 1,36% Ma 25360000 1.455%
175 Traagury Mot 5 Year 2E0,000.00 99.342 100817 1IEAE C.23% Ma 251,542 50 1,44%
Fed Mall Mig fssn 5 Yea 200,005.00 101194 107281 [Vl g 1.:25% M 202,502.00 116%
Fed Mat: g Aszan & Yamr 250,000,050 AL0EE B5.445 oz Y c.aa% M 24861250 1.42%
LIS Treasury Moin & Yaer 2E0,000.00 58 555 83758 OECT CEI%W M 240095 0 1415
Fesd Hat! Mig fsmsn 5 ¥aar 250,000,000 13018 LS 12017 C.aa%w M 24812000 1420
Fed Heme Loan Mg Carp S Yer 200,005,000 50,265 =0 504 oi2a 0758 Mo 187.C06.00 1.13%
L5 Traagusy Mot 5 e 200,000.00 58,742 SE.430 QzrEana G.75% Mo, 186, 260000 1.12%
LIS Treasury Nota 4 Yamr 250,000,000 S8 535 100237 OEEMa 1.28% M 250 E6T 50 1.43%
Fesd Nat! Mig Asan & Yaar 500,000.00 100,300 59,322 asE1Ma C.aas Ma, 491 510000 EEI%
LIS Treasury Mole 5Year 250,000.00 88,727 HATE 0ovEsa 1.28% Ma 245 BAT 51 1.43%
L35 Treagury Mota 5Yea 250,005 00 50.853 24718 1903018 1.28% M 245, 297.50 T.42%
LIS Traasuny Mota & ¥aar 2E0,000.00 59,137 100L0E5 12318 1.50% Ha AB0AET50 1aa%
LIS Treasury Noto 5 Yamr 250,000000 1007 #5936 05118 1.50% M 243826 00 L A2%
LIS Treasury Mofe E¥ea 250,000.00 98,140 R DZEaNg 1,508 M 243,590.00 1A%
LIS Treaaury Mote SYaa 250,005.00 ga.657 100228 03zMe 1.83% Mo 200,722 .50 A%
LIS Treasury Mot e 250,000,050 8.7 3500 04720149 1.26% Ma 248 28000 4%
Tz Resarve doconl [=leg ) TS 18780 0.43%,
Totml BENY Mallon Investments 6,28, 306.40 35.5E%
MERRILL LYNCH INVESTMENTS | Purshasa . ; Effactve " % of
[LINICKY BANK CUSTODIAN Term Quantoy | Bri Currars Proe | Maturity Date v Mewst Call Currast Value Partinilip |
Fedl Homia Lean Bank 4 Yaar 240,005,050 100449 10254 [ETRERE] 1.23% A 240500960 1.57%
Fecl Home Loan Bank 5 Yaar S00,000.00 10Eay 071785 12131 4 2755 M A0 455,00 1.73%
Fieal Home Loan Bank 4 anr 245,000.00 59,270 102,503 121214 1,25% Ma 2453255 T4
Fed Kak Mg Asse 5 Yomr 480,000000 100,825 107 467 0872ENE 1.25% MA ABT 04160 2T
Fet Mall Mg Assn 5YeEa S00,000000 100896 107440 1IMEME 1.28% M 507 200.00 2.90%
Feal Here Laan Mg Carp SR SE85,000,00 100427 100 245 03men T 1.00% M ARG E04.25 2E6T%
Fed Homa Loan Mg Sarp 5 g 250,000.00 102,124 101014 aaM2ny 1.5 MA 262 535,00 %
Fed Home Loan Mg Sarp 5 Y¥aar 2E0,000.00 100793 100216 Q8237 1.00% May 250 540,00 1433
Fecl Nat! Mig Assn & Yaar 455,000.00 100,322 B85 OEZET 8% A 482 3CE, 25 ATEN
Fad Mat! Mg fssn 5 Yaar 455,000,00 100250 el 1202017 8% LTS 497 27760 2.81%
Fas Homa Loan Mg Garp 5¥ear LR R H TICCEE BRI ai12na C.7a% M Ad7 SE4 80 27
Fest Mat] Wiy Assn 5 Ve £56,000.00 100448 52633 gzrosha o.EA% A 486 733,35 2.70%
Foz Homa Loan Mg Carp 5 Yag 425,000.00 106,282 B3.572 QEO7Ha O8a% R EY 487,931,420 2.7
Fad Mat! Mig Assn &%amr 500,000.00 100,530 @3.322 as211a 0835 Ma 497 510,00 28T
Fed Natl Mig Assn 4 Yaor 28000000 S8.671 = oazETha 137% Ha 24E5,352.50 1.22%
Fas Matl big Assn 5 ¥ear 2445 000,00 10C.CE7 100,534 1127m4a 1:83% LS 245.310.¥8 1.47%
ML Bank Dapeit [Cash Accauat) PG L 25 008 58 1.15%
Total Marill Lyneh |nvestrments 6, 203,505,03 25 45%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 16,642, 260,65 100%
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 17502, 268,39

Weightod Avermgs ¥iold of Tatal in Portolior 1.0%|

Markel wnlues diterminnd Sy ksl bashress daw of moses volcs

Al lsind mucstments cemply wall thin Dl s Salemon: o mvestimans Felog as emasdihed in Rosoktion 22007,

Tha DS iainhie cash anc inaestment poatiobe proisies Suilickenl cash Tow ond iguidty 2o mecl ol noana obBaagon for al inosl o slemonth perod of e, f -

NOTE: &7 nionest vaiins showe abomar an kided 99 annun’ rabes of reeam. b S_

Sazn 5. Henry, Finanoe Offoer



by by
oo

ACRE-

-

]
i, 1=

FEET

&

=
= !

COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2014

COSTIAF.

SOURCE / DESCRIPTION TIAF. | ACRE-FEET |
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY / TVMWD 459.5 393.179.38 855.67 492 4 418,047.60 849.00
POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND JWLC 611.0 534,625.00 §75.00 535.7 454,809.20 849.00
LA HABRA HEIGHTS 2.4 991.03 418.16
WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT (WRD) 182.0 24,386.66 134.00
1,254.9 853,182.07 1,028.1 872, 856.90
RECLAIMED WATER g91.5 21,048.71 230.02 54.1 15,845.86 247 .21
TOTAL WATER CHARGES 3464  974,22878 |
FIXED CHARGES:
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY / TVIMWD
CAPACITY RESERVATION 6,490.47 4 943.57
CONNECTED CAPACITY 1,322 62 3 044,54
WATER USE CHARGE 992.23 1 769.32
EQUIV. SMALL METER 1,642.66 3.811.55
SUEBTOTAL 10,447.88 13,568.98
PWR JWLC
CAPACITY RESERVATION 8,473.97 5764 25
CONNECTED CAPACITY 1,066.91 2 45593
WATER USE CHARGE 2,544.60 5.860.90
DEPRECIATION
REPLACEMENT
PWER BUDGET ASSESSMENT
SUBTOTAL 12,085.48 14.081.08
LHH
WHEELING CHARGE 237 118.50 50.00
SUBTOTAL 118.50
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES|. | 2265196 e B i |eree 27 BH008]
TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES | 59688074 | | e e T B D e 2,
AVERAGE WATER CHARGE: 3 740.43 $ 839.00




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2014
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/14

: : ] ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acte Foot Percentage
Monthly Total Total {9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 4826 482.6 9.025.4 702 310 . -39.09%
Feb 4220 204.8 8,603.4 1,585 -680 -42 52%
Mar 375.0 1,279.6 8.228.4 2577 -1,087 -46.17%
Apr G006 1,880.2 7.627.8 3,169 -1,289 -40.68%
May 6511.1 2.491.3 70167 3,962 -1,470 -37.11%
Jun 4754 -4, 754 ~100.00%
Jul 5,545 -5,546 -100.00%
Aug 6,338 -6.339 -100.00%
Sept 7,131 -7.31 =100.00%
Oct 7,923 -¥.8923 =100.00%
Mow 8,718 -8,718 -100,00%
Dec 9,008 -8,508 -100.00%
| I — =




Monthly Total (AF)

|C‘r‘ 2014 Rowland JWL Purchases

10,000

BEMonthly Tatal
915(}{] T mCurmulative Total

ETier 1 Water
8,000
7,000
6,000 i
5,000
4,000 4
3,000
2,000
1,000

0 - ' | | |
Jul A Dec

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun ug Sept Oct Nov
Month




Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2014
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/14

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Curnulative Acre Foot Percentage
Monthly Total Total (4,482 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 423.0 423.0 4.058.0 373.5 495 13.25%
Feb 339.3 762.3 3.719.7 747 15.3 2.05%
Mar 361.3 1,123.6 3.258.4 1120.5 31 0.28%
Apr 233.2 1.296.8 3,125.2 1484 -137.2 -8.18%
May 458.5 18163 28657 1867.5 -51.2 -2.74%
Jun 2241 -2241 =100.00%
Jul 26145 -2814.5 -100.00%
Aug 2988 -24988 =100.00%
Sep 3361.5 -3361.5 =100.00%
Oct 2735 -3735 -100.00%
Mo 4108.5 -4108.5 =100.00%
Dec 4482 -4482 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

‘CY 2014 PM-22 Water Purchases

5,000

4,500 -

|| @Monthly Total

|
| BETier 1 Water

B Cumulative Total

4,000

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug  Sep Oct  Nov

Month

Dec






Water Purchases for CY 2014
{(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEM

M-22 JWL
LHH i PM-15 Wiramar

- JAN 0.0 423.0 3324 150.2
“FEE' 2.0 339.3 315.0 107.0

RECYCLED SYSTEM

AR 1077 361.3 2501 125.0
HAPR 72.3 2332 448.2 151.4
May 24 453.5 4864 124.6

’Tﬂfhl.. 184.4 1,816.2 1,833.1 G658.2

7.0 269.9

1400 140
i | m20t4 m2013 m2omz | i | m20w4 m2013 @2h2 |

1,200

1000

Acredegt




Acre Feet

12000

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2013-2014

{Acre-feet]

10000

2000

&000

4000

2000

778
763
5
844
848
906

| 1,054

I 1,025

= o
= =
VL3 oot < e =

= B25 &5 ES 2

LD il Ih IHJ i Iﬂl

Mar Apr

Jul Aug Sep Ot Mowv

B Current Year Monthly Total

C— Prior Year Maonthly Total ——=Prior Year Purchased Water — ===SCurrent Year Purchased Water

lun







JUNE 2014-DIRECTOR REIMBURSMENTS

Date of

Additional Comments
(Submit expense report if

Director Meeting/Event Meeting/Event Attended Relmbursament | No Charge cialming milzoge and/or meal
refmbursement}
Anthony ). Lima
6,/3/2014 IMC Luncheon x
Gfa/2014 Three Valleys Board Meeting S110.00 Mileage

6/5/2014 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast X

6102014 RWD Board Mesting 45110,00

6/26/2014 Froject Ad-Hoo Committes Meating 4110.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $330.00

John Bellah

6/5/14 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast kS
66,2014 Senator Bob Huff Water Forum X

6/9,/2014 RHCCC Goneral Meoting SEE.00

61072014 RWD Board Meeting SE8.00
B/11/2014  |RHCCC Board Meeting ¥
6/19/14 PWR Joint Water Line Commission 588.00 x

TOTAL PAYMENT 5264.00

Robert W. Lowis

B/5/2014 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast ¥
BI6/2014 Senator Bob Hulff Water Forum X

6/9/2014 san Gabrigl Valley Gov, Afairs %110.00

6f10/2014 RWD Board Meeting %110.00

TOTAL PAYMENT

$220.00




Szu-Pei Lu

G/,/2014 Thres Valleys Board Meeting 5110.00 Mileage
G/6,/2014 Senator Bob Huff Water Forum 5110.00
5/10/2014 RWD Board Meatlng $110.00
6182014 Three Valleys Bogrd Meeting 5110.00 Mllmge
Bf26,/2014 Profect &d-Hoc Committoe Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT 4550.00
Teresa Rios
6/942014 RHCCE General Meeting $110.00
6/10/2014 RWD Epard Meeting S110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT £220.00
R PAYMENT







Intentionally
Lelt Blank






Intentionally
Lelt Blank







RESOLUTION NO. 7-2014

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
ADOPTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR
WATER SERVICE TO DEVELOPMENTS WITH AFFORDABLE HOUSING

WIIEREAS, Government Code Section 65589.7 requires that public agencics
providing watcr serviee grant priority for service connections to developments which
contain housing units affordable to lower income households and, further, requires that
such agencics adopt written policies and procedures with specific objective standards for
the provision ol waler service in accordance with said statute; and

WHEREAS, Rowland Water District (“District™) is a county water district formed
under Division 12 of the California Water Code, and subjeet to the requirements of
Government Code Section 65589.7; and

WHEREAS, (he Board ol Direclors of the District wishes to adopt such policies
and procedures as will bring the Districl into compliance with the requirements of
Government Code Section 655897 by providing for priority to be given to new
developments within its service area which include housing units allordable to lower
income houscholds should it become necessary for applications for new service
connections to be restricted in the future duc to unforeseen and unanticipated water
supply interruptions.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that, should a short or long-term
disruption of water supply or water shortages require that the District impose restrictions
or limilations on new conneclions o its waler system, or imposc a moratorium thereon,
the District’s actions shall be governed by California Water Code Scetion 350, et seq.
and, in the exercise of such powers, the District shall grant priorily to those developments
seeking new connections to the system which include housing units affordable to lower
income houscholds as identified in the applicable general plan of the planning agency
with jurisdiction over the arca scrved by the District, or as defined by applicable
provisions of the Health and Safety Code, including Sections 50079.5, 50052.5 and
50053 thereol; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon receipt of the housing element of the
general plan applicable to the area scrved by the District, and any amendment to such
plan, District stalt shall verily the water demand for that clement and the amount of water
supply necessary (o meel that demand to (he extent the demand arises from housing units
atfordable to lower income households, and, based upon the information provided to it at
a duly-noticed public meeting, the Board of Directors of District shall designate a portion



of its watcr supply to be available o provide waler service lo developments with housing
units affordable to lower income households; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, thal District stall shall, if applicable to the
development, require developers to specily in Lheir wrillen application [or waler service
from the District the number of housing units affordable to lower income households in
the development, and the number of persons expected to reside in said units, and such
other information and data as may be reasonably required for staff to confirm entitlement
to priority under Government Code Scetion 65589.7.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District shall allocate new waler service
connections lo applicants based on the following criteria;

a) First, applications for service to properly owned or leased by public
agencies or investor-owned utilities;

b} Sceond, applications for service lo privale properly within the District’s
service area, where housing units affordable to lower income households
are provided,;

¢) Third, other applications for service lo private properly within (he
Disiriel’s service where no housing units affordable to lower income
households are provided; and

d) Fourth, applications for service where the property is outside the service
area of the District, and then only if the water supply is adequate to service
pending and potential applications for serviee within the District’s service
arca.

BE IT FURTIIER RESOLVLED, that any new development within the area served
by the District which includes housing units affordable to lower income houscholds as
identified in the housing clement of the applicable general plan, shall not be denied
service or bc made subject o special resirictions or conditions unless the Board of
Dircctors of the District makes wrilten findings al a duly-noticed public meeting that the
denial, condition, limitation or reduction in service is necessary due to the existence ol
otie or more of the following circumstances:

1) The District does not have a sufficient water supply to meet ils demand as
delined in Government Code Section 66473.7, or is operating under a
water shortage emergency declared under and in accordance with
California Water Code Section 350, on the basis of reasonable evidence
and information provided to the District by a written cngineering report
showing that the District does not have sufficient water treatment or
distribution capacity to meet or serve the water needs of the proposed
development;



2) The District is subject to a compliance order issued by the Department of
Health Services which prohibits new water connections;

3) The applicant for service has failed to comply with the District’s
reasonable rules, regulations, terms and conditions relating to water
service to new developments within the District’s service area, including
but niot limited to the payment of any and all appropriate charges, lees and
expenses required by the District under its rules and regulations; and

FURTHER RESOLVLED that District stall” is herchy authorized and divected to
take such further actions and implement such further procedures as may be necessary and
appropriate to carry out the purposc and intent of this resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTLED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on July 8,
2014 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOLS:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

SZUPFI LU-YANG
Board President

I certify that the forgoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution of the
Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District adopted on July 8, 2014,

Ken Deck
General Manager/Board Secretary






Rcwl@ncl Wﬂter I'._District

Memﬂral_’:lélum
To: Board of Dircclors From: Ken Deck, {7eneral Manager
Date; July 8, 2014
Subject: Personnel Rules and Regulations-
Eovisions

Set forth below are the changes made to the Personnel Rules and Regulations:

1.

Paragraph 1.5 Application
Clarifies the intended application of the Personnel Rules and Regulations,

Unless speeifically stated otherwise, the District’s personnel rules and regulations shall apply to
all ollicers and exempl and non-exempl employecs with cxception to members of the Board of
Dircetors, the General Manager, at-will employees, temporary ciployees, uncompensated
volunteers, or persons contractually engaged to supply expert, professional, technical or similar
services.

Section 5 (Employee Rights) and Scction 6 (Lmployee Standards of Conduct) apply to all
members of the Board of Directors, the General Manager, officers, exempt and non-exempl
employees, at-will employees, temporary cmployces, uncompensated volunteers, and
persons contractually engaged to supply experl, professional, technical or similar services.

Paragraph 2.1 Employee Status

Addition of the following:

The current and only list of at-will employees includes: the General Manager, probationary,
temporary and part-time cmployeces. At its sole discretion, the District may designate any new or
unfilled position as at will.

Paragraph 2.1.1 Objective of Probationary Period

Addition of the following:

A probationary employee’s employment may be terminated at any time without cause or right of
appeal.

Paragraph 2.1.5 Full-Time/Part-Time/Temporary
Clariflication provided,

Part-time employees are “at-will” employees.
Temporary employees are “at-will” employees.



10,

Paragraph 2.2.1 Discharge
Addition of the following:
... and without right of appeal.

Paragraph 2.2,2 Layoff

Paragraph re-worded to provide clarification.

At the discretion of the General Manager or in the judgment of the Board of Directors, the
District, at any time, may layoff any full timc permanent employee as the result of staffing
reorganization, reductions in funding sources, or a general reduction in work loads. The layott
process will take into account the employee’s ability and performanee with the District and an
employec who is laid-oll will not have the right of appeal.

Paragraph 3.3 Overtime

Addition of the following language.

The provision of a reliable water supply is a vital service to the community and as such requires
the availability of District personnel at all times. Consequently, employees will be required (o
respond to cmergeney calls, aceept periodic overtime assignments, and perform any and all
dutics deemed nccessary by the District. Lacking a bona fide cxeuse satisfactory to the District,
a failurc to report when called could constitute cause for lermination.

Paragraph 3.3.1 Emergency Overtime

Addition of the following:

In emergency situations whereby prior authorization cannot be obtained and immediate action is
necessary, the employece shall notily histher supervisor after the overtime is worked, but no later
than the end of the employee’s next scheduled working day, that he/she worked the emergency
overtime and the reasons why hefshe could not obtain prior authorizalion before working the
overtime,

Paragraph 3.3.3 Payment for Overtime

The following was added:

b. The District may at its sole discretion and subject to the provisions of Scction 515 of the
California Labor code, later classity other employees “exempl employees”.

Paragraph 3.9 Retirement Benefits

Paragraph revised to reflect the changes in the law effective January 1, 2013,

The District participates in the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS). For
current employecs hired BEFORE January 1, 2013, and for ncw cmployees previously members
of CalPERS who have not had a break in service of greater than six (6) months, the District pays
100% of the contributions, both employer and employee contribution required by the plan. The
District’s contract with CalPERS provides employees with a 2.5% at 55, single highest year
compensalion retirement benefit. Social Security deductions are made [rom the employee’s
salary.



12

13.

14

The table below provides information on the benefit formula, final compensation period and the
employer and employee contribulion rates elfective Janmary 1, 2013 for any cmployce hired
AFTER January 1, 2013 who has not been a member of CalPERS or aller a break in service of
greater than six (6) months:

Benefit Formula 2% at Age 62
Final Compensation Period 36 consceutive months highest average
pensionable compensation
| Employer Confribution Rate 50% of the normal cost of the pension benefit |
Employee Contribution 50% of the normal cost of the pension benelil

Social Security deductions are made from the employee’s salary.

3.10  Retiree llealth Benefits

Addition:

d. “Retirement”. . . Termination for causc and layoft prior to retirement age, shall not
gualify as “retirement” for purposes of this seclion,

Paragraph 3,13.1 Definitions

Clarification provided.

“District-related business™ for purposcs of this policy shall mean any meeting, conference,
workshop, seminar, work assignment, or other activity which a District employee is directed or
authorized by his or her supervisor to attend or perform as a part of his or her duties for the
District.

“Meals and miscellaneous expenses” for purposes of this policy shall not include alcoholic
beverages.

Paragraph 3.13.2 Mileage

Sentence added to the last paragraph:

District employees who receive an automobile allowance shall not be entitled to reimburscment
for milcage or other expenses incwred in the use of their personal vehicle for District business.

Paragraph 4.3.1 Eligibility

Clarification provided.

Only full-time permanent District employees are entitled to a vacation benefit.  All other
employees, other than full-time, permanent District cmployees are not entitled to paid vacation
and arec not covered by this scetion.

Paragraph 4.4 Leaves

For purposes of this section, excessive leave, absence or lardiness, as determined by the
employee’s supervisor or the General Manager, is a quantity of absences, leaves or tardiness that
significantly affects an employee’s job function. The District shall not count any protected
leaves required by law toward the excessive leave, abscnce or tardiness standard.



16.

7.

18.

Paragraph 4.4.1 Administrative Leave

Excmpt employees shall receive administrative time oll without loss of compensation in liev of
overtime or any other compensation. Administrative leave is granted each July | and hours will
accrue only to a maximum that is equivalent to one year’s administralive leave lor his‘her
applicable category. During employment, an exchange for the cash eguivalent of any acerued
administrative leave will not be allowed. Administrative time off will be treated the same as
personal leave for scheduling and approval purposes. Said annual administrative leave 15 nol
accruable and the exempt cmployee will not be compensated for any portion which is not used.

Lixempt ecmployees shall receive the lollowing annual administrative leave:

General Manager Pursuant to Terms of Contract
Assistunt General Manager/

Contract Employee Pursuant to Terms of Contract
Assistant General Manager Forty (40) Llours

Director of Administrative Services Forty (40} Hours

Financc Officer Forly (40) Hours

Distribution Superintendent Twenty-seven (27) Hours
Waler Systems Superintendent Twenty-seven (27) Hours

Paragraph 4.4.10 Job Abandonment

NOTIFICATION OF ABSENCE

Limployees shall report fo thetr Supervisor or to the General Manager by telephone or text their
inability (o report to work at their regularly scheduled time and the reason for the absence.
Notification must be given prior to their regularly scheduled shift, but no later than thirty (30)
minutes after the shift begins.

When an employee, who is absent without leave, fails to return to duty within 24 hours afier
notice to return is issucd and confirmation of dclivery is received by the District, or by direct
contact, shall be deemed to have voluntarily resigned. An employee, who is deemed to have
voluntarily resigned, automatically waives all rights ol appeal. However, prior to scparation for
job abandonment the employee will be allowed to present any justification for absence such as
severe accident, severe illness, false arrest, or mental or physical impairment which prevented
notification.

Paragraph 4.4.13 Pregnancy Leave

Additional of the following language:

.. .Once the employee’s acerued leave time with pay has been used, the employece may continue
any insurance available to her as an employee by paying, in advance, all costs of such continued
insurance,

Upon expiration of the approved leave, the employee shall be reinstated to her former position or
to a comparable ong if the former position is filled or otherwise eliminated during the period of
leave and the employee would otherwise not have been laid off. The comparable position is one
having similar terms of pay, location, job conlent and promotional opportunitics. Prior to the
employee being reinstated, the General Manager may require a slalement [rom the attending
physician that the employee is physically capable of resuming the regular duties of her position.
An employee who plans to take pregnancy leave should give reasonable notice of the date the
leave shall commence and the estimated duration ol the leave. In the event an ecmployee who



19,

20,

21.

22,

fuils to return to work after the authorized fourth-month leave period, later wishes to refurn to
employment with the District, the District will take reasonable steps to work with the tormer
employee to try to accommodate the former employee’s request.

Paragraph 5.1 Harassment Prevention Policy
The addition of the following language throughout:
“, . . military or veteran status, genetic characteristics or information and gender expression.”

Paragraph 5.2 Policy Against Retaliation
The addition of the following “catch all” language throughout:
¥, .. any activity protected under the law.”

Paragraph 6.1.3 Automobile Allowance

Wording was taken direcily [rom (he Resolulion adopted by the Board on June 14, 2011:

The General Manager and Assistant General Manager shall be provided an Automobile
Allowance to compensate them for use of their personal vehicles in performing their dutics.
District employees who receive an Automobile Allowance shall provide and maintain a suitable
vehicle for their use on District business. District employees who receive an Aulomobile
Allowance shall maintain such vehicle at all times in proper operating condition, and pay for all
expenses for registration and license fees, maintenance, repairs, insurance and replacement as
necessary. The Automobile Allowance is infended to cover all of the operaling cxpenscs
associated with use of the employec’s vehicle for District business, as well as depreciation and
wear and tear. ‘The employee shall not be entitled to reimbursement for mileage or other
expenses incurred for use of the vehicle. The Automobile Allowance shall be treated as a non-
accountable plan for purposes of tax reporting and the entire amount of the Automobile
Allowance will be reported as taxable compensation on Managers® W-2 form, and taxes will be
withheld from that amount.

TParagraph 6.1.4 District Provided Computer Tablet Device

Wording was taken directly from the Resolution adopted by the Board on August 14, 2012:
District-provided computer tablet devices shall remain the property of the District und shall be
used by cmployces exclusively for District business. Distriet

cmployces shall have possession ol the computer tablet device for their nse

for District business, subject to returning the devices (o the District at any time

requested by staff for periodic maintenance, upgrades and service. Employces

shall surrender the District-provided computer tablet devices to the District upon

termination of their employment. Employees shall be responsible for the care

and safekeeping of the District-provided computer tablet devices in their

possession, and shall rcimburse the District for the cost of replacing a device

that is damaged, lost or stolen duc to an employee’s negligence or misuse.

Employees shall nol install soflware, download files or make any other

alterations to the computer tablet devices for purposes which are not expressly

authorized by the District. Any employee who violates the rules applicable to

the use of District-provided computer tablet devices will be required to

surrender the device to the District. Employecs do not have an expectation of privacy as to any
of the communications and data residing in the computer tablet devices assigned to employees



25

24.

and communications and data on such devices, whether confidential or personal, are subject to
District monitoring.

Paragraph 6.1.5 Social Media Policy

Wording was taken direetly [rom the Policy adopted by the Board on May 14, 2013:

All District social media sites shall be (1) approved for content by the Director of
Administrative Services; (2) be posted by the Public Affairs Representative; (3) all

District messages and content must first be approved by the Director of Administrative Services.
No employee shall post comments or information on any social media site established by the
District without prior authorization of the Dircctor of Administrative Services or the General
Manager. All District authorized users must conduet themsclves at all times as a represcatative
of the District and in accordance with all personnel policies. Employees who participate in
District social media communication deemed not to be in the best inlerest ol the District and/or
in violation of this policy may be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination of
employment.

7.1.3 Procedures for Taking Disciplinary Action:

& Suspension/Reduction in Pay/Demotion/Dismissal of Full-time, Permanent For Cause
Employees. A permanent employee who is suspended, has his or her compensation
reduced, is demoted or terminated for cause, shall have the right to appeal the disciplinary
action pursuant lo Section 7.1.4.

The law firm ol Liebert Cassidy Whitmorce, specializing in Employment and Labor Law, reviewed and
made suggested changes to the Personncl Rules and Regulations.

Please review the enclosed changes and be prepared to discuss them at the July 8 Board meeling, Once
questions have been answered and the document has been approved as to its contents, we will place the
approval of the Rules and Regulations on the August Agenda, A Resolution adopting these Rules and
Regulations for approval and signature will also be presented at the August Board meeting.

Please contact me prior to the July 8 mecting to discuss any questions or concerns.

Thank you.






RESOLUTION NO. 7.1- 2014

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
AMENDING THE POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS
APPLICABLE TO DISTRICT EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, the General Manager has undertaken a review of the District’s Rules and
Regulations governing District Personnel and has asked the law fivm of Liebert Cassidy
Whitmaore to review the Rules and Regulations and to advise the District whether changes are
needed: and,

WIHEREAS, based upon the review, (he Board has previously modified its policy to
address the use of District-provided cellular phones and has adopted a policy regarding the usc of
District-provided Computer I'ablet Devices, Social Media policy and a policy for an automobile
allowance to the General Manager and Assistant General Manager to compensate them for use of
their personal vehicles in performing their duties; and

WHEREAS, the review of the District’s Personnel Rules and Regulations also indicates
that certain changes and additions are needed to address issues concerning overlime, milcage
reimbursement for District employees who receive an antomobile allowance, excessive leaves
and/or absences and the payment of insurance once accrued leave time has been used; and,

WHEREAS, the General Manager has also recommended the addition of Director of
Administrative Services to the positions defined as “exempt” lor purposcs of overtime and the
clarification of Administrative Leave for exempt employees;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the passage of Asscmbly Bill (AB) 340 regarding pension
reform and the impact on employee and employer contribution rates, the Rules and Regulations
Applicable to District Employees must be modified to comply with the limits on retirement
benefits and contributions under the Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) for
employees hired after January 1, 2013 was required; and,

WHEREAS, Licbert Cassidy Whitmore recommended certain ministerial changes to
update the Personncl Rules and Regulations; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Dircetors has reviewed the recommended changes and
additions and has determined that the policies of the District governing District employees
should be amended consistent with the rccommendations of the General Manager and Liebert
Cassidy Whitmore, and fhat the District Personnel Rules and Regulations should be revised to
reflect the amended policies of the Board;



NOW THERFORE, be is resolved by the Board ol Directors of the Rowland Water
Dislrict that the policies of the District governing employees of the District be amended as
follows:

1. Full-Time/Part-Time/Temporary. Pat-time employees are “at will” employees,
Temporary employees are “at will” employecs.

v Overtime. Overtime may be required of cmployees when deemed to be in the best
interest of the District. The purveyance of watcr is a vital service to the community and as such
requires the availability of District personnel at all times. Consequently, employees will be
required to respond to emergency calls, aceept periodic overtime assignments, and perform any
and all dutics deemed necessary by the Districl. Lacking a bona fide cxcuse satisfactory to the
District, a failure to veport when called could resull in termination. No overtime will be paid for
working the normal work schedule under the alternative warkweek.

3. Emergency Overtime, Emergency or unscheduled overtime work must be anthorized by
the employee's immediate Supervisor, who shall report the event fo the General Manager as soon
as practical, but no later than the next workday. 'The Supervisor shall report employee name(s),
hours worked, location of emergency and the reason for the overtime costs, Tn emergency
situations whercby prior authorization cannot be obtained and immediate action is necessary, the
employec shall notify his/her supervisor afler the overtime is worked, but no later than the end of
the employee’s next scheduled working day, that he/she worked the cmergeney overtime and the
reasons why hefshe could not obtain prior authorization belore working the overtime.

4, Payment for Overtime for Exempt Employees. Current exempt employces, General
Manager, Assistant General Manager, Finance Officer, Distribution Superintendent, Watcr
Systems Superintendent and Director of Administrative Services will nof receive cash payment
or compensatory time off for overtime worked. Excmpt employees are eligible for
administrative lcave. The District may at ils discretion (consistent with the California Tabor
Codc Scction 515) later deem other employees “exempt cmployces™.

5. Retirement Benefits, The District participates in the California Public Employees
Retirement System (CalPERS). For current employees hired BEFORE January 1, 2013, and for
new employees previously members of CalPERS who have not had a break in service of greater
than six (6) months, the District pays 100% of the contributions, both employer and employee
contribution required by the plan. The District’s contract with CalPERS provides employees with
a 2.5% at 55, singlc highcst year compensation retivement benefit. Social Security deductions
are made from the cmployee’s salary.

The table below provides information on the benefit formula, final compensation period and the
employer and cmployee contribution rates cffective January 1, 2013 for any employee hired
AIIER January 1, 2013 who has not been a member of CalPERS or after a break in service of
greater than six (6) months:



Benefit Formula 2% at Age 62

Yinal Compensation Period 36 consceutive months hiphest average

L pensionable compensation

Employer Contribution Rate 50% of the normal cost of the pension
| ) benefit - ]
Employes Contribution 50% of the normal cost of the pension
| B ‘benefit

Social Security deductions are made from the employee’s salary.

6. Mileage. District employees who receive a automobile allowance shall not be entitled
to retmbursement for mileage or other expenses incurred in the use of their personal vehicle for
District business

7. Leaves. Lxcessive leave, abscnee or tardiness, as determined by the employee’s
supervisor or the General Manager, is a quantity of absencces, lcaves or fardiness that
significantly atfccts an cmployee’s job function. The District shall not count any proteeted
leaves required by law loward the excessive leave, absence or tardiness standard.

8. Administrative Leave. Exempt employees shall receive administrative ime off withont
loss of compensation in lieu of overtime or any other compensation. Administrative leave is
granted each July 1 and hours will accrue only to a maxinuun that is equivalent to one year's
administrative leave for his/her applicable category. During employment, an exchange for the
cash equivalent of any accrued administrative leave will not be allowed. Administrative time off
will be treated the same as personal leave for scheduling and approval purposcs. Said annual
administrative leave 1s not accruable and the exempt employee will not be compensated for any
portion which is not used,

Exempt employees shall receive the following annual administrative leave:

General Manager Pursuant to Terms of Confract
Assistant General Manager/

Contract Employee Pursuant to Terms of Contract
Assistant General Manager - Forty (40) Hours

Director of Administrative Scrvices Forty (40) Hours

Finance Officer Forty (40) Howrs

Distribution Superintendent Twenty-seven (27) Hours
Water Systems Superintendent Twenty-seven (27) Hours

9. Job Abandonment.

NOTIFICATION OF ABSENCE. Employees shall report to their Supervisor or to the
General Manager by telephone or text their inability to report to work at their regularly
scheduled time and the reason for the absence. Notification must be given prior to their regularly
scheduled shift, but no later than thirty (30) minutes after the shift begins.




Failure on the parl of an employee, absent without leave, to return to duty within 24 hours
alter notice to return is issued and confirmation of delivery is received by the District, or by
divect contact, shall be deemed to have voluntarily resigned, and such employee automatically
waives all rights of appeal. Ilowever, prior to separation for job abandonment the employee will
be allowed to present any justification for absence such as severe accident, scvere illness, false
arrest, or mental or physical impairment which prevented notification.

10.  Pregnancy Leave. Once the employee’s acerued leave time with pay has been used, the
employee may continue any insurance available to her as an employee by paying, in advance, all
costs of such continued insurance. An employee who plans to take such a leave should give
reasonable notice of the date the leave shall commence and the estimated duration of the leave.
‘The District will cngage in the interactive process with an employee wha fails Lo return to work
after the authorized four-month leave period.

1, Bone Marrow and Organ Donor Leave. The District will grant a paid leave ol absence
of up to 30 working days in any one-year period for the purpose of donating an organ to another
person. The District will also provide up to five (5) working days off in any one-year period lor
bone marrow donation. The one-year period is measured [rom the date the leave commences,

12.  Automobile Allowances. The General Manager and Assistant General Manager shall be
provided an Automobile Allowance to compensate them for use of their personal vchicles in
performing their dutics. District employces who receive an Automobile Allowance shall provide
and maintain a suitable vehicle for their use on District business. District employees who reecive
an Aulomaobile Allowance shall maintain such vehicle at all times in proper operating condition,
and pay for all expenses for registration and license fees, maintenance, repairs, insurance and
replacement as necessary. The Automobile Allowance is intended to cover all of the operaling
expenses associated with uwse of the employee’s vehicle for District business, as well as
depreciation and wear and tear. The employee shall not be entitled lo reimburscment for mileage
or other expenses incurred for usc of the vehicle. The Automobile Allowance shall be treated as
a non-accountable plan for purposcs of tax reporting and the entire amount of the Automobile
Allowance will be reporled as taxable compensation on Managers’ W-2 form, and laxes will be
withheld trom that amount,

13.  District Provided Computer Tahlet Deviees. District-provided computer tablet devices
shall remain the property of the District and shall be used by employces exclusively for District
business. District employees shall have possession of the computer tablct device for their use
for District busincss, subject to returning the devices to the Districl at any time requested by staft
for periodic maintenance, upgrades and service. Employees shall surrender the District-provided
computer tablet deviees to the District upon termination of their employment. Employces shall
be responsible for the care and safckeeping of the District-provided computer tablet devices in
their possession, and shall reimburse the District for the cost of replacing a device that is
damaged, lost or stolen due to an employee’s ncgligence or misuse. Employees shall not install
sollware, download files or make any other altcrations to the computer tablet devices for
purposes which are not expressly authorized by the District. Any employee who violates the
rules applicable to the use of District-provided computer tablet devices will be required to
surrender the device to the District. Employees do not have an cxpeetation of privacy as to any
of the communications and data residing in the computer tablet devices assigned to cmployees

4



and communications and data on such devices, whether confidential or personal, are subject to
District monitoring.

14.  Social Media Policy. All District social media sites shall be (1) approved for content by
the Director of Administrative Scrvices; (2) be posted by the Public Affairs Representative; (3)
all District messapcs and content must first be approved by the Director of Administrative
Services. No employee shall post comments or information on any social media site established
by the District without prior authorization of the Dircctor of Administrative Scrvices or the
Gencral Manager. All District anthorized nsers must conduct themsclves at all times as a
representative of the District and in accordance with all personnel policics. Employees who
participate in Districl social media communication deemed not to be in the best interest of the
District and/or in violation of this policy may be subject to disciplinary action up to and
including termination of employment,

The General Manager is directed to make the appropriate changes (o the Districl Personnel Rules
and Regulations Manual to incorporate the changes to District Personnel Policy adopted hereby,
as well as such other ministerial revisions recommended by Liebert Cassidy Whitmore,

ADOPTED ON July §, 2014 BY THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTL:

AYES:
NOLS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

SZU PEI LU-YANG, Board President

ATTEST:

KEN DECK
Board Scerctary






P-W-R JOINT WATER LINE
FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015
APPROVED FINAL BUDGET

(approved 6/19/14)




POMONA - WALNUT - ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE

FY 2014-15
BUDGET - SUMMARY

REVENUES

Water Sales to Member Agencies

Water Sales Assessments (MWD, TVMWD)

Member Agency Assessments (Pomona, WVYWD, RWD)

Member Agency Reserve Transfer Assessment (Pomona, WVWD, RWD)
Interest & Other Income

TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Contract Personne!
Operating

Water Purchases & TVIMWD Assessments
TOTAL CPERATING EXPENDITURES

GROSS INCOME

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

NET INCOME*

$ 19,924,531
621,082
43,568
43,323
3000
$ 20,685,504
5 64,200
29 368
20,545613

F 20,839,181
3 45,323
3 =
3 46 323

=‘====

“Of the 346,323 Net Income amount, $43,623 is allocated to the Depreciation and Replacement Reserve

Fund.

page1of &



POMONA - WALNUT - ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE

FY 2014 - 2015
Draft BUDGET
2012-2013 201314 9 Month 12 Month 2014-2016
Line ltem Actuals Eudgmd Actuals Projected Proposed Line ltem Justification
REVENLUES
VWater Sales lo Member Agencies $ BTV | F 19451622 | § 13.829.587 | § 15106810 | § 15,924,531 |Water Sales is the proposed amount of water sald to member agencies. $19.924.531
(see page S for details).
TOTAL T $15,824,537)
Member Agency Assessments 77E,304 6B0,792 502,821 650,152 714,650 |Funds received from member agencies for MWD, TVMWD Assessments,
FWR Personnel and Operating Costs and Surcharge,
Members are assessed based on the following percentages
and fixed amount:
Pamaona Walnut Rowland
MWD Aszessments®
Capacity Charge 37.858% 3T88% 24.24% & 453,334
§ 463334
Pomona  Walnet  Rowland
TVMWD Assessmeants™
Conn. Capacity S2.00%  2800% 20.00% & eB127
Import Water Use 1808% S5L57% 30.35% 81.620
5 157,747
Pomona  Walnut  Rowdand
PWR Assessments
Personnel 33.33%  33.33% 3333% 5 64,200
Operating 3338%  33.33%  33.33% 25,368
T 8 83586
TOTAL § 714,650
Member Agency Reserve 43,323 43,323 32493 43,323 43,223
Transfer Assessment
Pomena  Walnut  Rowland
Reserve for Deprecation
and Replasement
Depreciation (1) 55,693 3 7734 $5,556 18,385
Replacement (z) 54,592 §12102 7,640 24,334
Far agency cost to fund 25% pipeline replacement
TOTAL §% 43,323
(1) Audit Schedule {2) Engineer's Report

page2 o5




POMONA - WALNUT - ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE

FY 2014 - 2015
Draft BUDGET
2012-2013 201314 9 Month 12 Month 2014-2015
Line ltem Actuals Budgeted Actopals Projected Proposed Line Hem Justification
Interast & Other Income -1 2731 | 8§ 3,000 | % 483515 6447 | 5 3,000 |Interest income from reserves and miscelianeous income
TOTAL REVENUES 5 196014985 |5 20158137 (5 1 4,360,846 | § 19.816.771 | § 20685504

MWD Capacity Charge Assessment based on each agency peak usage (CFS) for previous 2 years.

“TVMWD Assessment based on TVIVWE Fixed Charges Summary.
Connected Capacity based an each agency Connected Capagity through JWL.
Import Water Use allocation based on PWR Historical Water Use for fiscal years 201M0-2011, 2011-12 & 2012-13,

|EXPENDITURES
PERSONMNEL
Administrative/Operating § B4.200 | 5 64,200 | 5 45,150 | & e4.200 | § 54200 |Administrative 5 8,100
Caontract Services Operations 41,150
Secretarial £750
Treasurer 10,200
TOTAL & 4,200
TOTAL PERSONNEL S B4200[5S 64200[S 48,1505 642005 B4.200 — =
OPERATING
Insurance 5 2,183 | § 2200 | % 2183 | 5 2183 | § 2,200 |Based on anticipated cost: for insurance from JPLA.
Dues 1,476 1,500 1,480 1.480 1,500 |ACWA Dues
Audit & Bookkeeping Fees 4,400 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 |Audit and Bookkeeping
Other Admin. Coste/Supplies 3,500 4,414 3513 4 654 4,414 |Other Operating & Adminisirative Casts

(%1.500 water quality, 8300 packets, 51,364 accounting scftware maintenanca, £1250 for financal reesrd
acanning, and 51,200 for the Purchase of Agenda Manager software and ansual maintenance).

418 2,000 3,242 3,242 3,000 [JPA Representation

Legal Fees
Equipment & Line Maintenance 12,420 13,754 4,249 5,655 13,754 |Purchase of Tools, materials and supplies, Vehicle Miles, USA Mark-ups, also includes
quartesty meter testing and engineering related services.
(52,200 USA's, $350 mileage, $3.803.50 meter tasting & $7,600 Enginesring),
TOTAL OPERATING §  24404|5 28368 |5 19167 |5 217548 20908 — — —

page 3 of §




POMONA, - WALNUT - ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE

FY 2014 - 2015
Draft BUDGET
2012-2013 2013-14 9 Month 12 Month 2014-2015
Line item Actuals Buﬁgarmd Actuals Projectad Proposed Line tem Justification
\Water Purchases § 18777137 | S 19,451,622 (5 13829587 | § 15,106,810 | § 19,924,531 Projected water purchases for FY 2014 - 2015 = 22,503 af
Proposed Water Sales to Member Agencies § 18.924.551
_ _ TOTAL 5 18,824,531
ITGTALWATER PURCHASES 5 18777137 | § 19451622 |5 13829597 |5 19106810 [5 19924531 B
ASSESSMENTS
MWD Assessments 3 330495 (& 311,238 | § 218119 | & 311,238 (8 463,334 |MWD Annual "Foeed Charge” Assessment (Capacity Charge)
TVIMWD Assessments 353.970 255,386 216,629 255,386 157,747 | TVMWE Annual "Fixed Charge" Assessment (Connected Capacity & Impart Water Us&)
TOTAL ASSESSMENTS S 684485 |5 566624 |§ 432,748 |S 566624 |5 621082 B — ]
—_—— e oTTnr e —— — -y
TOTAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET $ 19550208 | § 20,111,814 |5 14329662 [§ 19,759,388 [§ 20,633,181 |Total Personnel, Operating and Water Purchases Expenditures. —
TOTAL REVENUE BUDGET § 15601485 |5 20158137 | & 14,360,846 | § 19,816,771 |5 20685504
= == = J—_ ==
NET INCOME 5 51,288 | & 45323 | 5 40,184 | 5 57383 | & 48,323 | This figure represents the estimated Favorable (Unfavorabie)
. balance at year end. _
RESERVE TRANSFER ] 43323 | % 43323 | 5 32492 | 5 43323 | 3 43,323 | Total Transfer for Depreciation and Replacement Reserve
BALANCE % THEE | & 30008 TES2 | & 14,060 | § 3,000 | This figure represents the estimated balance 10 be added to or
subtracted from Retained Earmings for the year minus the
_ _ Reserve Transfer. (See Page 1 for 2014-15 recap)

pogE 4 of 5



POMONA - WALNUT - ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE
FY 2014 - 2015 Schedule
Water Use and Charges

Acre-Foot | CostPer | Acre-Foot | CostPer Average TOTAL
WATER SOURCES Purchases | Acre-Foot | Purchases | Acre-Foot Cost/Acre-Foot COST
July 2014 - December 2014
TIER | TIER Il
Miramar PM-21 Connection 1,796 | § 875.00 -| % 1,017.00 $1,571,646
Weymouth PM-15 Connection 10,841 | §  875.00 -| &% 1,017.00 59,573,491 $11,145,138
Sub-Total Acre-Fest 12,737 - 12,737
January 2015- June 2015
" TIER | TIER Il
Miramar PM-21 Connection 3083 1% 893.00 -1 % 1,055.00 §2.771,967
Weymouth PM-15 Conneclion 6,682 | § 899.00 - | § 1,055.00 8,007 427 58,779,394
Sub-Total Acre-Feet 9,768 8,766
TOTAL PROPOSED WATER PURCHASES E 22,503 Q 22,503 $19,924,531
ADDITICNAL WATER CHARGES
MWD Assessments S 463,334
TVIMWD Assessments 157,747
PWR Assessments 93,568
PWR Depreciation and Replacement Cost 43,323
TOTAL PROPOSED COST OF WATER 91910 220,682,504

{Based on TVMWD Tier | allocation of 29,954 acre-feet))

page 5af 5







42nd Annual
Rowland Hefghts

Buckboard Days Parade
%

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

On Saturday, October 18, 2014, the Rowland Heights Parade Committee, led by the Rowland Heights
Community Coordinating Council and the Rowland Heights Chinese Association, will stage the 42nd Annual
Buckboard Days Parade. This year's parade theme is

“Nature in Our Own Backyard”

We will give nature a big salute, as we show off Rowland Heights as a wonderful place to live, go to school, work,
and do business, This community event will give everyone a chance to celebrate various youth groups, bands,

equestrian units, floats, classic cars, and businesses that contribute to our community.

The parade will start at 9 a.m. on Nogales Street & Colima Road, go east on Colima, turn lefl on Banida Street
and end at Rowland Heights Park for the Family Festival following the parade. These roads will be closed to

traffic at approximately 7:00 a.m. and will be re-opened until the parade has finished, approximately 11:00 a.m.

Moncy donated by individuals and sponsors will be used to cover the cost of the parade, including trophies,

publicity, insurance and other associated expenses, including parade programs.

The deadline for sponsorship is September 17, 2014

Please make checks payable to:

Buckboard Days Parade Committee
18351 Colima Road, #199
Rowland Ileights, CA 91748

If you have any questions about sponsorship, please cmail buckboardparade@hotmail.com,
W9 and invoices provided upon request

www.buckboarddaysparade.org




Sponsorship Opportunities

Event Sponsor - $1,000

s A 6' x 3" with your company name, carried in the paradq = A ¥z page b/w ad (inside page) in the parade

e A full page black and white ad in the program **

s A parade flyer distributed to RUSD elementary school
students (if vou notify us by Sept. 1*' distribution)

« Your company's name in Press release(s)

+ Announced recognition in the parade

s | A County scroll in recognition of your participation

* A mounted Sponsorship Certificate for display

¢ Free entry in the Buckboard Days Parade w/application

e Recognition on our website

Diamond Sponsor -"§' 500

**

program

e A parade flyer distributed to RUSD elementary
schoal students (if you notify us by Sept. 1*
distribution)

= Your company’s name in Press release(s)

e Announced recognition in the parade

» LA County scroll in recognition of your participatio

« A mounted Sponsorship Certificate for display

» Free entry in the Buckboard Days Parade
wlapplication

e Recognition on our website

Gold Sponsor - $250

» A % page b/w ad in the parade program **

o A parade flyer distributed to RUSD elementary school
students (if you notify us by Sept. 17" distribution)

« Announced recognition the day of the parade

* A mounted Buckboard Days Sponsorship Certificate

¢ Free entry in the Buckboard Days Parade w/application

» Recognition on our website

Silver Sponsor - $100

e A business card bfw ad in the parade program **

» A parade flyer distributed to RUSD elementary
school students (if you notify us by Sept. 1
distribution)

¢ A mounted Buckboard Days Sponsorship
Certificate

* Free entry in the Buckboard Days Parade
wlapplication

s Recognition on our website

Bronze Sponsor - $50

e Listing as a sponsor in the parade program
» Sponsorship Certificate

e No parade entry fee

» Recognition on our website

Banner Sponsor
$200 for new Banner sponsors

Includes a 6" x 3' banner with your business logo
$60 for returning sponsors with their 6’ x 3’
banner
+ We will provide carriers for your banner (optional)
+ Mounted Sponsorship Certificate
e Listing as a sponsor in parade program
« Recognition on our website

Deadline for sponsorship payment with artwork for ads: September 17, 2014
Please note that a parade flyer to RUSD elementary school students is distributed shortly after Sept. 17

Submit your payment and artwork by Sept. 1* to be included in this benefit.

** To upgrade your black and white (b/w) ad to color for an extra fee, please nofify us.

Full page b/w to color add $100 % page b/w to color add $60 % page b/w to color $40

business card size b/w to color add §15

Td






Strategic Communications. ——=—

== Public Relations

CVSTRATECIES —

PRECISION v PERCEFPTIONT

Rowland Water District
Communication Strategies Update
July 8,2014

* Consumer Confidence Report
- Postcards in mailboxes July 1, 2014
- Document availahle online and in lobby
Corresponding press release distributed June 30, 2014

s Drought Messaging
- Included in CCR

e Legislative
- Revised document prepared and distributed June 2014

* On-going updates
- Website (sliders and text updated as needed)
- Un-Hold Messages (focusing on summer water use, kids activities, CCR)
- Considering update of strategic plan language

» Press Releases

Date | News Story - In Process | Completed Distributed

3/24 | New Water Source = L i b

5/31 Lobby Improvements AR

(5/31 | Shared Services B -

6/1 Grant Application RETEIEE

f6,/30 Bellflower Somerset TR N

6/30 CCR Available e _ i s e
45-025 Manitou Drive, Sulte 13 1295 Corona Polnte Court, Suite 104
Indian Wells, CA 92210 Corona, CA 928709

P 760-776-1766 | Info@CVStrat.com P 951-707-6356 | Info@CV5trat.com



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Memorandum
Board of Directors

Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative

July 8, 2014

Public Affairs & Education Update

&

Community Emergency Preparedness Fair on June 21% had a great turnout
o Customers were asking great questions about water conservation
Getting the inventory together for next years community outreach events
o Will be purchasing new items to replace some of the older items and to get the message
across to the customers with them
Updating education activities for next years classroom presentations
Keeping up-to-date with the WaterSense partnership program:
o Printing appropriate promotional material and placing it at the Customer Service
Counter for distribution to customers
o Attending bi-monthly webinars on upcoming promotional items and programs put on by
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) WaterSense program
Updating the Lobby Player on a daily/weekly basis
Checking the Google Analytics weekly (see attached data charts)
o The "Website Visits and Pageviews” allows us to determine the number of new vs.
returning visitors and the source of viewing
o The "Pageviews" allows us to evaluate which pages on the website are viewed most
frequently
Adding all new customer emails to Constant Contact to be utilized as a customer newsletter
database
o Creating content, ideas and layout for monthly/bi-monthly newsletters
Finalizing Welcome Kit content and design
Checking weekly on the District's FaceBook and Twitter pages.
o Posting necessary information on the pages.
Maintain and view District website on a daily basis
o Update pages
o Make relevant changes
o Updating the Drought Monitor page weekly
o Upload the Board packet, minutes and agendas when necessary
Attended the WEWAC monthly meeting on Wednesday, June 25, 2014

BAL LI

Brittnie L. Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative



Wehsite Visits and Pageviews

2000

1300

1600

1400 -

1200 -

H Visits

1000

400 H Page Views

&00

400

200

June 2-Juna 8 June 2-June 16 June 16- fune 23

New vs. Returning Visitors

700

600

500

400

W New Visitors

M Returning Visitors
300

mTOTAL

200

100 -

June 2-Junc 9 June 9-fune 16 June 16-lune 23




Source of Viewing

700
600
500
400 H Desktop
H Mobile Device
300 m Tahlet
H|TOTAL

200

100

June 2-lune 9 June 9-June 16 June 16-June 23




Wehsite Visits and Pageviews
(NOTE: July 1-15 covers a period longer than a week)

4500

4000

3500

3000

2500

2000 -

I I | Visits
1500 4

I E Pagaviews
1000 l

500 4 || I| II I\

Ve 4 o ;}0 &5 s 6‘9 RGN @-b 5 . ¢E~ e
i \5&% ‘:ﬁ@ \g@‘bﬁ E'Q‘?ﬁﬁuo ’»b‘pé%’%ﬁl Q“{;{?’Qé &fﬁeﬁﬁbﬂqwﬁ?@@ﬁ qup 5‘%@ {"E&‘éﬂﬁ 3\”& 1?‘52’3} ,59'#& gﬁ? Qgg?;.
T I TS T L LTS LI E T T T
b ..@S(‘ f {:‘& Q‘LQ-‘ 0& G{-}G &@I'Qz‘ e}‘\\ é;é‘ ey "'{S:‘ Q&S;. é@‘\}
‘PQ :Jg,é.ﬁ & KL %ﬁk Q Q@‘P &




Visitors

Mew vs. Returni

B MNew Visitar
= Returning Visitars

= Total

AEERRRERREREERRERR TR

| 1400

1200

1000

800

G00

N RIRRRIAREAnminn

200

0




Source of Viewing

= Desktap

= Mabile

o Tablet
= Total

” Ml” ‘

1200

1000

200

&00

400
200







Intentionally
Lelt Blank



1ab




AB 1043

Public Water Agencies
2013-14 Regular Session, Second Year - 6/20/2014

{Chau D)} Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protection Bond Act of 2006: groundwater contamination.

Current Text: Amended: 5/19/2014 oo i)

Introduced: 2/22/2013

Last Amend: 5/19/2014

Status: 6/19/2014-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. {Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 18).
Re-referred to Com. on RLS,

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: §/19/2014-5. BLS.

Summary: The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protectlon Bond Act of 2006, an inltlatlve statute approved by the voters as Proposition 84 at the
November 7, 2006, statewide general election, makes approximately £5.4 billion in bond funds
avallable for safe drinking water, water quality and supply, flood control, natural resource protection,
and park improvements, The initiative bond act makes $60,000,000 available to the State Department
of Public Health for the purpose of loans and grants for projects to prevent or reduce contamination of
groundwater that serves as a source of drinking water and requires the department to require
repayment for costs that are subsequently recovered from parties responsible for the contamination.
Existing law requires the department, in collaboration with the Department of Toxic Substances
Control, or DTSC, and the State Water Resources Control Board, to develop and adopt regulations
governing the repayment of costs that are subsequently recovered from parties responsible for the
contamination of groundwater. This bill would eliminate the requirement to develop and adopt
regulations and instead would require that costs subsequently recovered from a party responsible for
the contamination, as defined, be repaid to the State Department of Public Health and deposited, and
separately accounted for, In the Groundwater Contamination Cleanup Project Fund, which this bill
waould create in the State Treasury. This bill would require moneys in the fund to be continuously
appropriated, without regard to fiscal years, to the Department of Toxic Substances Contral for a
grant to the grantee that received a grant to prevent or reduce contamination of groundwater
pursuant to Proposition 84 and subsequently recovered costs from a responsible party and repaid
those costs to the state, This bill would require the Department of Toxic Substances Contrel to
disburse the funds upon receipt of an expenditure plan from the grantee If the department reviews
the plan and concurs that the proposed expenditures by the grantee are conslstent with certain
requirements. This bill would prohibit the total amount of a grant from the fund and a grant received
to prevent or reduce contamination of groundwater pursuant to Proposition 84 from exceeding the
grantee' s total costs to cleanup contaminated groundwater or prevent the contamination of
groundwater. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to amend Section 75101 of the Public Resources Code, relating to groundwater,

Organization Position
La Fuente Watch
Cournty, Newhall

County, Plco,

Rowland water

district

(Rendon D) Clean, Safe, and Reliable Drinking Water Act of 2014.

Current Text: Amended: 6/17/2014 pd¢ hml

Introduced; 2/22/2013

Last Amend: 6/17/2014

Status: 6/18/2014-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com., on RLS.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 6/18/2014-5. RLS.

Summary: (1) Existing law, the Safe, Clgan, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012, 11
approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $11,140,000,000
pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply
reliability program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at the
Movember 4, 2014, statewide general election, This bill would repeal these provisions. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to repeal and add Divislon 26.7 (commencing with Section 79700} of the Water Code,
and to repeal Section 2 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh Extracrdinary Session of the Statutes of 2009,
refating to a clean, safe, and reilable drinking water program, by providing the funds necessary
therefor through an election for the jssuance and sale of bonds of Lhe State of California and for the
handling and disposition of those funds.

Pupge 1711



Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

(Loguse R) California Water Infrastructure Act of 2014,

Current Text: Amended: 2/14/2014 g0 [

Introduced: 1/5/2014

Last Amend: 2/14/2014

Status: 4/24/2014-1In committes: Set, first hearlng. Hearing canceled at the reguest of author.

Is Urgency: Y

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 2/18/2014-A. W.,F. & W,

Summary: Existing law creates the Safe, Clean, and Rellable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,
which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the Issuance of bonds in the amount of
$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obfigation Bond Law ko finance a safe drinking water
and water supply reliability program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond act to the
voters at the November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these provisions.
This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to repeal and add Division 26.7 (commencing with Sectlon 79700) of the Water Code,
and to repeal Section 2 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh Extraordinary Sesslon of the Statutes of 2009,
relating to public benefits associated with water storage and water quality improvement projects, by
providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the Issuance and sale of bonds of the
Slate of Callfornia, and lor the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency
thereof, to take effect immediately.

Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

{Perea D) Public water systems; drinking water.

Current Text: Amended: 6/9/2014 oot o)

Introduced: 1/17/2014

Last Amend: &/9/2014

Status: 6/18/2014-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 6/9/2014-5, E.Q.

Calendar: 6/25/2014 9:30 a.m. - Room 3191 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, HILL, Chair
Summary: Existing law, known as the Callfornia Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the State
Department of Public Health to administer provisions relating to the regulation of drinking water to
protect public health, including, but not limited to, administering programs to fund improvements and
expansion of small community water systems using specifled priorities. Existing law requires the
department to encourage the conselidation of small community water systems that serve
disadvantaged communities if consolidation will help the affected agencles and the state meet
specified goals. Existing law allows funding of studies regarding the feasibllity of consolidating 2 or
more community water systems, at least one of which is & small community water system that serves
a disadvantaged community, and requires the department to give funding prlority to projects that
Involve the physical restructuring of 2 or more community water systems, as specified, when it is
shown that the consolidation would further specified goals. This bill would reguire the department, in
administering programs to fund Improvements and expansions of small community water systems and
other waler systems, as specified, to promote service delivery alternatives that improve efficiency and
affordabllity of Infrastructure and service delivery, as specified. This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to amend Sectlon 116326 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 75125
of, and to add Section 75129.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to public water systems.

Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

FRowland water

district

Page 2/ 11



AB 1705 (Williams D) Public contracts: paymeant.
Current Text: Amended: 6/11/2014  nir himl
Introduced: 2/13/2014
Last Amend: 6/11/2014
Status: 6/11/2014-Read second time and amended, Orderad to third reading.
Is Urgency: M
Is Fiscal: N
Locatlon: 6/11/2014-5. THIRD READING
Calendar: &/23/2014 #44 SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS-THIRD READIMG FILE
Summary: Existing law, until January 1, 2016, authorizes the retention proceeds withheld from any
payment by an awarding entity, as dascribed, from the original contracter, by the original contractor
from any subcontractor, and by a subcontractor from any subcontractor to excecd 5% on specific
projects where the director of the applicable department, as specified, has made, or the governing
body of the public entlty or designated officlal of the public entity has approved, a finding prior to the
bid that the project is substantlally complex and requires a higher retention and the department or
public entity Includes both this finding and the actual retention amount in the bid documents. This bill
would extend the operation of these provisions until January 1, 2020, and, instead of requiring that
the finding and actual retention amount be Included In the bid documents, would require that the bid
documents include detzils explaining the basis for the finding in additien to the actual retention
amount. The bill would also define projects that are not "substantially complex.”
Laws: An act to amend Sections 7201 and 10261 of the Publlc Cantract Code, relating to public
contracts,

Organization Position
La Puente Oppose
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

AB 1731 (Perea D) Integrated reglonal water management plans: funding: disadvantaged communities.
Current Text: Introduced! 2/14/2014  por 1wl
Introduced: 2/14/2014
Status: 5/9/2014-In committes: Set, first hearlng. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
Is Urgency: M
Is Fiscal: M
Location: £/10/2014-5. N.R, & W.
Summary: Existing law, the Integrated Reglonal Water Managemeant Planning Act, authorizes a
regional water management group, as defined, to prepare and adopt an integrated reglonal water
management plan. The act requires an integrated regional water management plan to address
specified water quality and supply matters. This bill would require in each integrated regional water
management region that not lass than 10% of any funding for integrated regional water management
planning purposes be used to facilitate and support the participation of disadvantaged communities In
integrated regional water management planning and for projects that address critical water supply or
water guality needs for disadvantaged communities. This bill contains other existing laws.

Laws: &n act to add Sectlon 10544.5 to the Water Code, relating to water resources,

Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Picg,

Rowland water

district

AB 1739 (Dickinson D) Groundwater management,
Current Text: Amended; 6/17/2014 e bim
Introduced: 2/14/2014
Last Amend: 6/17/2014
Status: 6/17/2014-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to
committes. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
Is Urgency: M
Is Fiscal: ¥
Locatlon: 6/17/2014-5. N.R. & W.
Calendar: 6/24/2014 9 a.m. - Room 112 SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, PAVLEY, Chalr
Summary: Existing law authorizes local agencles, as defined, to adept and implement a groundwater
management plan, Existing law reguires a groundwater management plan to contain specified

Page3 /11



204

components and requires a local agency seeking state funds administered by the Department of
Water Resources for groundwater projects or groundwater quality projects to do certain things,
including, but not limited to, preparing and implementing a groundwater managemeant plan that
includes basin management objectives for the groundwater basin. This bill would reguire all
groundwater basins deslgnated as high- or medium-priority basins by the Department of Water
Resources to be managed under a groundwater sustainabllily plan or coordinated groundwater
sustainabllity plans, with specified exceptions. This bill would require a groundwater sustainabliity
agency to certify that Its plan complies with the requirements of this bill no later than January 31,
2020, and every 5 years thereafter, This bill would encourage basins designated as low-priority basins
by the department to be managed under groundwater sustainability plans as soon as possible. This
bill, to the extent practicable, would require a groundwater sustainability plan to be coterminous and
augment a groundwater management plan. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws.

Laws: An act to amend Sections 63352 and 65352.5 of, and to add Section 65302.12 to, the
Government Code, and to add Section 1242.1 to, and to add Part 2.74 (commencing with Section
10720) to Division & of, the Water Code, relating te groundwater.

Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

(Garcia D) Public officlal compensation.

Current Text: Amended: 5/23/2014 a4 o

Introduced: 2/20/2014

Last Amend: 5/23/2014

Status: 6/18/2014-Do pass a5 amended, and re-refer to the Committes on Appropriations,

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 6/18/2014-5, APPR.

Summary: Existing law requires the officer of each local agency, who has charge of the financial
records of the local agency, to furnish to the Controller a report of specified information that includes,
among other things, all the financial transactions of the local agency during the next preceding fiscal
vear. Existing law reguires the Controlier to compile and publish reports of the financial transactions of
each county, city, city and county, and special district, respaectively, together with any other matter he
or she deems of public interest. This blll would require 2 local agency to additionally report to the
Controller the annual compensatlon of its public officials. This blll would zlso require a local agency
that is required to submilt a financial report to the Controller and that maintains an Internet Web site
to post the annual compensation information of its public officials that is posted on the Controller's
Government Compensatlon in California Internet Web site, This blll would reguire the Controller and
iocal agencles to consult rega rding the reporting requirements for the disclosure of compensalion
informatlon. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws,

Laws: An act to amend Section 53822 of, and to add Article 10.5 {commencing with Section 53908) Lo
Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of, the Government Code, relating to local government.,

Organization Position
La Puente Mot Favor
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

{Bigelow R) Safe, Clean, and Rellable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2014.

Current Text: Amended: 5/19/2014 00 pm

Introduced: 2/20/2014

Last Amend: 5/19/2014

Status: 6/18/2014-In committee: Set, first hearing, Hearlng canceled at the request of author.
Is Urgency: Y

Is Filscal: Y

Location: 5/21/2014-A, APPR,

Calendar: &6/23/2014 Upon adjournment of Session. - State Capitol, Room 126

ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, GATTO, Chair

Summary: (1) Existing law, the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012, if
approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $11,140,000,000

pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply
reliability program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at the

Pape 4/ 11



MNovember 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these provisions. This bill
contains other refated provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to repeal and add Division 26.7 (commencing with Section 79700} of the Water Code,
and to repeal Section 2 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009,
relating to a safe drinking water and water supply rellabllity program, by providing the funds
necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of Callfornia
and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect
immediately.

Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

dlistrict

{Weber D) Urban water management plans.

Current Text; Amended: 6/3/2014 gt htm)

Introduced: 2/20/2014

Last Amend; 6/3/2014

Status: 5/10/2014-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: to
consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 6/10/2014-5. APPR,

Calendar: 6/23/2014 Anticipated Hearing SENATE APPR., Mot in daily flle.

Summary: Existing law, the Urban Water Management Planning Act, requires every public and private
urban water supplier that directly or indirectly provides water for municipal purposes to prepare and
adopt an urban water management plan and to update its plan once every 5 years on or before
December 31 In years ending in 5 and zere . The act requires the plan to, among other things, include
a deseription of 2ach water demand management measure that is currently being implemented, and
an evaluation of specified water demand management measures that are not currently being
impiemented or scheduled for implementation. The bill would instead regquire an urban retail water
supplier and an urban wholesale water supplier to provide narratives describing the supplier's water
demand management measures, as provided. The bill would require, for urban retail water suppliers,
the narrative to address the nature and extent of each water demand management measure
implemented over the past 5 years and describe the water demand management measures that the
supplier plans to implemeant to achleve |ts water use targets. The bill would require each urban water
supplier to submit itz 2015 plan Lo the Deparlment of Water Resources by July 1, 2016. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to amend Sections 10603.,42, 10621, 10631, and 10632 of the Water Cade, relating to
water management,

Organization Position
La Puente Favor
County, Newhall

Caunty, Pico,

Rowland water

district

(Mazarian D) California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: recycled water pipelines.
Current Text: Amended: 5/7/2014 ot pun

Introduced: 2/21/2014

Last Amend: 5/7/2014

Status: 6/18/2014-In commilitiee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of authaor.

Is Urgency: M

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 6/5/2014-5, E.Q.

Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to
prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of, an envirenmental Impact report on a
project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have & significant effect on the environment
or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also
requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration for & project that may have a
significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and
there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a significant effect on the
environment. CEQA exempts specified pipeline projects from the above requirements. This bill would ;
until January 1, 2018, additionally exempt from CEQA a project for the construction and installation of
a new pipeline or the maintenance, repair, restoration, reconditioning, relocation, replacement,

Puge 5711



removal, or demolition of an existing pipeling, not exceading & miles in length, for the distribution of
recycled water within a public streel, highway, or right-of-way and would require the lead agency to
undertake specifled activities, Including the fling of a notice of exemption for the project with the
Office of Planning and Research and the office of the counly clerk of each county in which the project is
located. The hill would require the lead agency, before determining the applicability of the exemption,
to hold a noticed public hea ring to consider adopt mitigation measures for potential traffic impacts of
the project. Because the lead agency is required to determine whether a project quallfies for that
exemption, and undertake specified activities, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.
The bill would require the county clerk to post the notice of exemption within 24 hours of receipt,
theraby imposing a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing faws.

Laws: An act to add and repeal Section 21080.21.5 of the Public Resources Code, relating Lo
environmental guality.

Organization Position

La Puente Support/Amend
County, Newhall

County, Plco,

Rowland water

district

{Frazier D) Public contracts: change orders.

Currant Text: Amended: 5/23/2014 pf him

Introduced: 2/21/2014

Last Amend: 5/23/2014

Status: 6/11/2014-Referred to Com. en G.O,

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 6/11/2014-5. G.C.

Calendar: 6/24/2014 9:30 a.m. - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203) SENATE GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION, CORREA, Chair

Summary: Existing law contains various provisions relating to contracts by a public entity for the
performance of public works of improvement, including provisions for the payment of progress
payments and the dishursing and withholding of retentlon proceeds. Existing law, until January 1,
2016, prohibits progress payments upon state contracts from being made in excess of 100% of the
percentage of actual work completed, and authorlzes the Department of General Services to withhold
not mere than 5% of the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projeck, except as
specified. This bill would regquire a public entity, as defined, when authorlzed to order changes or
additions to the work in 2 public works contract awarded to the lowesl bldder, to Issue a change
order promptly, and no later than 60 days after the extra work Is performed and reasonable
documentation has been submitted, except as specified . The bill would, If this requirement is not met,
make the public entity liable to the original contractor for the extra work that has already been
parformed. The bill would require prejudament interest to accrue on any amount for which the public
entity fails to issue a change order promptly or make a payment due pursuant to this bill, The bl
would also authorize an original contractor to present to the public entity a request for 2 change order
for extra work performed by a subcontractor, including a lower tier subcontractor. 1t would also
authorize a subcontractor to request that an original contractor present a change order request for
extra work directed by the public entity that was performed by the subcontractor or lower tier
subcontractor. The bill would reguire the original contractor to notify the subcontractor as to whether
the original contractor presented the request to the public entity, as specified.

Laws: An act ko add Section 7204 to the Publlc Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

Organization Position
La Puente Oppose
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

(Rendon D) Clean, Safe, and Reliable Drinking Water Act of 2014.

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2014 d¢ mm

Introduced: 2/21/2014

Last Amend: 4/23/2014

Status: 4/30/2014-From committes: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (April
29}, Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 4/30/2014-A, APPR,

Paged 1l



Summary: Existing law, the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012, If approved
by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $11,140,000,000 pursuant Lo
the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply reliability
program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at the November 4,
2014, statewide general election. This blll would repeal these provisions. This bill contains other
related provisions and olther existing laws.

Laws: An act to repeal and add Divislon 26,7 (commencing with Sectlon 79700} of the Water Code,
and to repeal Section 2 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009,
relating to a clean, safe, and reliable drinking water program, by providing the funds necessary
therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of Californla and for the
handling and disposition of those funds,

Organization Position
La Puente

County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

{Gatto D) CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving Fund.

Current Text: Amended: 6/19/2014 o hum

Introduced: 2/21/2014

Last Amend: 6/19/2014

Status: 6/19/2014-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Coim. on N.R. & W,

Is Urgency: M

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 6/19/2014-5, N.R, & W.

Calendar: &/24/20f4 9 a.m. - Room 112 SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, PAVLEY, Chair
Summary: The California Constitution requires the reasonable and beneficlal use of water. This bill
would establish the CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving Fund and provide that the moneys in
the fund are available to the Department of Water Resources, upon appropriation by the Legisiature,
far the purpose of water use efficiency projects. This bill would reguire moneys in the fund to be used
for purposes that include, but are not limited to, at-or-below market interest rate loans and would
permit the department to enter into agreements with local agencies, as defined, that provide water or
'rt::w::h::d water service to provide loans. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing
aws,

Laws: An act to add Division 30 {commencing with Section 81000) to the Water Code, relating to
water.

Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

{Perea D) Clean, Safe, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2014,

Current Text: Amended: 5/1/2014 oo bl

Introduced: 2/21/2014

Last Amend: 5/1/2014

Status: 6/18/2014-In committee: Hearing postponed by committes.

Is Urgency: Y

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 5/21/2014-4. APPR.

Calendar: 6/23/2014 Upon adjournment of Session. - State Capitol, Room 126

ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, GATTO, Chalr

Summary: Existing law, the Safe, Clean, and Rellable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012, if approved
by the voters, would author|ze the issuance of bonds In the amount of $11,140,000,000 pursuant to
the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply reliability
program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at the November 4,
2014, statewide general election, This bill would repeal these provisions. This blll contains other
related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to repeal and add Division 26,7 {commencing with Section 79700) of the Water Code,
and to repeal Section 2 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh Extracordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009,
relating to a clean, safe, and reliable drinking water supply program, by providing the funds necessary
therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the
handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately,

Organlzation Posltlon

Page 7/ 11



La Puente Watch
County, Mewhall
County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

(Wolk D} Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality, and Water Supply Act of 2014,

Current Text: Amended; 6/10/2014 o4 hm

Introduced: 1/9/2014

Last Amend: &/10/2014

Status: 5/10/2014-Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Is Urgency: Y

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 6/10/2014-5. RLS.

Summary: (1) Existing law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,
which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds In the amount of
$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water
and water supply reliability program. Existing law provides for Lhe submission of the bond act to the
voters at the Movember 4, 2014, statewide general electlon. This bill would repeal these provisions,
This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to repeal and add Division 26.7 {commencing with Sectlon 79700) of the Water Code,
and to repeal Sectlon 2 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009,
relating to a safe drinking water, water quality, and water supply program, by providing the funds
necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of Californla
and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect
Immediately,

Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Picg,

Rowland water

district

{Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review) State water policy: groundwater resources.
Current Text: Amended; 6/12/2014 o mmw

Introduced: 1/9/2014

Last Amend: 6/12/2014

Status: 6/15/2014-Withdrawn from committee. Orderad to third reading. Assembly Rule 63
suspended.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 6/15/2014-A. THIRD READING

Calendar: 6/23/2014 #35 ASSEMBLY SENATE THIRD READING FILE

Summary: The California Constituticn reguires the reascnable and beneficial use of water. Existing
law establishes various state water policies, Including the policy that the people of the state have a
paramount interest in the use of all the water of the state and that the state is required to determine
what water of the state, surface and underground, can be converted to public use or controlied for
public protection. This bill would declare that it s the policy of the state that groundwater resources
be managed sustalnably. This bill contalns other related provisions.

Laws: An act Lo add Section 113 to the Water Code, relating to water, and making an appropriation
therefor, to take effect iImmediately, bill related to the budget,

COrganization Pasition
La Puente

County, Newhall

County, Pleg,

Rowland water

district

{Cannella R) Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2014,

Current Text: Introduced: 1/29/2014 ot hml

Introduced: 1/22/2014

Status: 4,/22/2014-5et, second hearing. Failed passage in committes. (Ayes 3. Noes 6. Page 3211.)
Reconsideration granted.

Is Urgency: Y
Is Flscal: Y

Page 3711



Location: 2/6/2014-5. N.R. & W,

Summary;: Existing law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliahle Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,
which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of
$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water
and water supply reliability program. The bond act, among other things, makes specified amounts
available for projects relating to drought refief, water supply reliability, ecosystem and watershed
protection and restoration, and emergency and urgent actions that ensure safe drinking water
supplies are avallable In disadvantaged communities and economically distressed areas. Existing law
provides for the submisslon of the bond act to the voters at the November 4, 2014, statewide general
electlon. This bill would rename the bonrd acl as the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply
Act of 2014 and make conforming changes, The blll would Instead authorize the |ssuance of bonds in
Lhe amount of $9,217,000,000 by reducing the amount available for projects refated to drought relief
and water supply rellability, as specified, The blll would remove the authorizatlon for funds to be
available for ecosystem and watershed protection and restoration projects, and would increase the
armount of funds available for emergency and urgent actions to ensure safe drinking water supplies in
disadvantaged communities and economically distressed areas. This bill contains other related
provisions.

Laws: An act to amend Sections 79700, 79702, 78716, 79720, 79720.1, 79720.4, 79721, 79722,
F9T732, 79744, 79745, 79747, 79749.5, 79770, and 79810 of, to amend the heading of Division 26.7
(commencing with Section 79700) of, to repeal Sections 79720.6 and 78824 of, and to repeal Chapter
o (commencing with 79750) of Division 26.7 of, the Water Code, refating to the Safe, Clean, and
Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2014, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect
immediately.

Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Plco,

Rowland water

district

(Payvley D) Urban water management plans.

Current Text: Amended: 5/27/2014 pdir html

Introduced: 2/18/2014

Last Amend: 5/27/2014

Status: 6/17/2014-From committeg: Do pass and re-refer to Com, on APPR. (Aves 13, Noes 0.) (June
17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Is Urgency: i

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 6/17/2014-A. AFFR.

Summary: Existing law, the Urban Water Management Planning Act, requires every public and private
urban water suppller that directly or Indirectly provides water for municipal purposes to prepare and
adoplt an urban waler management plan. The act requires each urban water supplier to update its
plan at least once every 5 years on or before December 31, in years ending In 5 and zero, and
requires an urban water supplier to submit copies of Its plan and coples of amendments or changes to
the plan to certain entities, including the Department of Water Resources. This bill would authorize an
urban water supplier to include within an urban water management plan certaln energy-related
information, including, but net limited to, an estimate of the amount of energy used to extract or divert
water supplies. This bill would require the department to include in Its guidance for the preparation of
urban water management plans a methodology for the voluntary calculation or estimation of the
cnergy intensity of urban water systems .

Laws: An act to add Section 10631.2 to the Water Code, relating to urban water management.

Organization Position

La Puente Watch
County, Newhall
County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

(Pavley D) Groundwater management.

Current Text: Amended; 6/17/2014  pir b

Introduced: 2/20/2014

Last Amend: 6/17/2014

Status: 6/17/2014-From committes with author's amendments, Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Page9/ 11



Location: 6/17/2014-A. W.,P. BLW.

Calendar: 6/24/2014 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMEBLY WATER, PARKS AND

WILDLIFE, RENDOM, Chair

Summary: Existing law regulres the Department of Water Resources to identify the extent of
maonltoring of groundwater elevations that s being undertaken within each basin or subbasin and
prioritize groundwater basins and subbasins. This bill would require the department, pursuant to
these provisions, to categorize each basin and subbasin as elther high priority, medium priority, low
priority, or very low priority, The bill would require the Department of Fish and WildlIfe, In collaboration
with the department, to identify those basins and subbasins where specles and ecosystems are
vulnerable to existing or future groundwater conditions. This bill contalns other related provisions and
other existing laws.

Laws: An act to amend Sections 65352 and 65352.5 of, and to add Section 65350.5 to, the
Government Code, and to amend Sections 10927 and 10933 of, to add Sections 113 and 10750.11 to,
and to add Part 2.74 {commencing with Section 10720) to Division 6 of, the Water Code, relating to
groundwater.

Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

(Hueso D) Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2014.

Current Text: Amended: 5/7/2014  gar punl

Introduced: 2/20/2014

Last Amend: 5/7/2014

Status: 5/13/2014-5et, second hearing. Hearlng canceled at the reguest of author.

Is Urgency: Y

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 5/7/2014-5. N.R. & W.

Summary: Existing law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,
which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of
%11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water
and water supply reliability program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond ack to the
voters at the November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these provisions.
This bill contalns other related provislons and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to repeal and add Divizion 26.7 (commencing with Section 79700) of the Water Code,
and to repeal Section 2 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh Extracrdinary Session of the Statutes of 2012,
relating to a safe drinking water and water supply rellabllity program, by providing the funds
necessary therefor through an election for the Issuance and sale of bonds of the State of Califernia,
and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect
immediately.

Organization Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

(Galgiani D) Rellable Water Supply Bond Act of 2014.

Current Text: Amended: 3/24/2014 g0 pw

Introduced: 2/21/2014

Last Amend: 3/24/2014

Status: 4/8/2014-5et, first hearing. Heard for testimony only.

Is Urgency: Y

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 4/8/2014-A. NAT. RES.

Summary: Existing law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,
which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bands In the amount of
£11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water
and water supply reliability program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond act to the
votars at the November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these provisions.
This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to repeal and add Division 26.7 (commencing with Section 79700) of the Water Code,
and to repeal Sectlon 2 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009,
relating te a surface water storage program, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an

Page 10711



election for the Issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and
disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Organlzation Position
La Puente Watch
County, Newhall

County, Pico,

Rowland water

district

5B 1420 (wWelk D} Water management: urban water management plans.
Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 i himl
Introduced: 2/21/2014
Last Amend: 4/21/2014
Status: 6/17/2014-From committes: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To
consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on AFPR.
Is Urgency: N
Is Fiscal: ¥
Location: 6/17/2014-A, APPR.
Summary: Exisling law, the Urban Water Management Planning Act, requires every public and private
urban water supplier that directly or indirectly provides water for munlclpal purposes to prepare and
adopl an urban water management plan. Existing law requires an urban water management plan to
quantify, past and current water use, and projected water use, ldentifylng the uses among water use
sectors, including, among others, commercial, agricultural, and industrial uses . Existing law requires
an urban water supplier to submit copies of its plan and copies of amendments or changes to the plan
to certain entities, including the Department of Water Resources. This hill would require an urban
water management plan to quantify and report on distribution system water loss, The bill would
authorize water use projections to display and account for the water savings estimated to result from
adopted codes, standards, ordinances, or transportation and land use plans, when that information |s
available and applicable to an urban water supplier . The bill would require the plan, or amendments
to the plan, to be submitted electronically to the department and include any standardized forms,
tables, or displays specified by the department.
Laws: An act to amend Sectlons 10631 and 10644 of the Water Code, relating to water management.

Organlzatlon Posltlon
La Pusnte Watch
County, Newhall
County, Pico,
Rowland water
district

Toital Measures; 23

Total Tracking Forms: 23

Page 18711



1ab




Intentionally
Lelt Blank







AGENDA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
1021 EAST MIRAMAR AVENUE, CLAREMONT, CALIFORNIA

Wednesday, June 18, 2014 at 8:00 AM

As a matier of proper business decoram, the Board of Directors respectfully véqueest

that all cell phones be turned off or placed on vilirate. Also, to prevent any potential

dlistraction of the proceeding, we reguest that side conversations be taken outside of
the meeting room.

The mission of Three Valleys Municipal Water District is lo supplement and enhance local water
supplies to meet our region’s needs in a reliable and cost-effective manner.,

1. | TVMWD Aunnual Financing Corporation Meeting - Called to Order Kuhn

Preceding the regular board meeting, the Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Annual Financing Corporation Meeting will be held; (please see separate agenda). The
regular meeting will convene immediately upon adjournment of the Financing
Corporation Annual Mecting.

2. | Pledge of Allegianee Kuhmn
3. | Roll Call Excentive
Assistant

Bob Kuhn, President, Division TV

David De Jesus, Vice President, Division 11
Brian Bowcock, Secretary, Division 1T
Joe Ruzicka, Treasurer, Division V

Dan Horan, Director, Division VI1I

Carlos Goylia, Director, Division 1

10 i e

Fred Lantz, Director, Division VI

4. | Regular Board Meeting — Called to Order Kuhn
Roll eall will only be repeated if there is a change in the board composition at the dais.

5. | Additions to Agenda [1] 2] Kuhn
(CGovernment Code Section 54954.2(b)(2)

Upan a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the board present at the
meeting, or, il less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of
those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action, and that the need
for action came to the atlention of the district subsequent to the agenda being posted.
The board shall call for public comment prior to voting to add any item fo the agenda
after posting.

Agenda -Regular Board Meeting — 06/18/2014 Page 1 of 8
[17 Indicates action anlicipaled by Board of Dircetors on this ilem
|2] Indicates inforowation item; no board action required

Published to district website June 15, 2014




G,

Reorder Agenda |2

Public Comment |2)

fCrovermment Code Section 54954.3)

Opportunity for members of the public to dircctly address the board on items of public
interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the district. The general public
may also address the board on items being considered on this agenda. The district
requests that all public speakers complete a speaker’s card and provide it to the
executive assistant.

We request that remarks be limited to five minutes or less.

Kuhn

Kuhn

Public Hearing — Regarding the Imposition of a Water Standby Charge for I'Y
2014-1512

Pursuant to California Water Code Section 71639 and the applicable provisions of the
Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act (Calilornia Government Code Sections
54984-54984.9), the board of directors will convene a public hearing to hear and
consider any ohjections or protests regarding the imposition of a water standby charge
prior to its proposed adoplion of the standby charge.

Pursuant to Government Code 6066 this public hearing was noticed in two newspapers
of general circulation, lnland Valley Daily Bulletin and San Gabriel Valley Tribiune,
two times with at least five days between publication dates on June 4, 2014 and Junc
11, 2014 respectively. A copy of the notice is available for review upon request.

The purpose of this public hearing is to provide an opportunity for public testimony
regarding the proposed standby charge,

Final action to adopt the standby charge may be taken at this meeting

Open public hearing

Presentation of staft report

Public testimony

Direct questions from the board of directors, or the public, to the general
manager and/or stall’

3. Close public hearing

6. Instructions to staff

s B o

If considering adoption of the Water Standby Charge for FY 2014-15, the board
president will call for approval of resolution as cited in Agenda liem No. 9 (Tab 1),

Kuhn

Approval of Resolution No. 14-06-736 — Adopting | Motion # 14-06-4994
Procedures to Fix, Adjust, Levy and Colleet a Water | njoved

Standby Charge for FY 2014-15 fenc] 1]

On April 16, 2014 the board adopted Resolution No. 14-04-733
Initiating the Procedures to adopt the water standby charge [or
FY 2014-15. The district has met all its obligations including
preparation of qualified engincers’ report, public meeting,

Second

Tah1

Agenda —Regular Board Meeting — 06/18/2014
[ 1] Indicates action anticipated by Board of Directors on this item
[2] Endicntes Information e no board aciion requined

Published to district website June 15, 2014

Page 2 of §




public hearing and appropriate public noticing in two
newspapers of general circulation pursuant to Government Code
6066. The public participation is now concluded and the district
is secking approval from the board to adopt Resolution No. 14-
06-736, Adopting Procedures lo Fix. Adjust, Levy & Caollect a
Water Standby Charge and to further instruct staff to file
assessment materials with the County of Los Angeles by August
10, 2014 in accordance with the previously established timeline.

Staff recommendation: Approve as submitted

10.| Presentation of Certifications by Special District Leadership Foundation (SDLF) Talh 2
and California Special Districts Association (CSDA) [enc] |2

In March and April respectively the district was awarded the Transparency Certificate
of Excellence and the Disirict of Distinction Acereditation from SDLY, Staff from
SDLF and a board member from CSDA will be present Lo recognize the district and
officially present the certificate(s).

Informiation Only

Discussion and action items: The board of directors and staff will discuss the following items,
and the board may consider taking action,

(ltems listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one
motion wnless separate discussion is requested.)

11.| Consent Calendar |1] [2] Muotion # 14-06-4995 Kuhn
The board is being asked to consider the Consent Calendar Muved
items A-I) as listed below. Consent Calendar items are typically | o .
routine in nature and may be considered and approved by a
single motion. Any member of the Board may request that a
specific item be pulled from the Consent Calendar for further
discussion,
A.| Receive, Approve and File Minutes — May 2014 Jenc] |1] 2] Tab 3

o  May 21, 2014 — Regular Board Meeting

Staff reconmendation: Receive, approve and file as submitted

B.| Reeeive, Approve And File Financial Reports — May 2014 |enc] [1] |2] Tab 4
e Change In Cash and Cash Equivalents Position Report
= Consolidated Listing of Investment Portfolio

e YTD District Budget Monthly Status Report

o Warrant Summary (Disbursements)

Staff reconmendation: Receive, approve and file as submilted

Agenda —Regular Board Meeting — 06/1872014 Page 3of 8
[ 1] Indicates action anticipated by Bourd of Dircetors on this ilem
[2] Indicales information ilem; no board actiom required

Published to distriet website June 15, 2014




C.| Resolution No. 14-06-737, Negotiated Tax Exchange Resulting from
Annexation of Territory to County Sanitation District Annexation No. 21-
744 [enc] [1]

Approval of this resolution operates to accept the action for the tax sharing exchange
by the County Sanitation District.

Staff recommendation: Approve as submitted

Tabh 5

12.

D, | Event-Activity Calendar(s): June 2014 — August 2014 [enc] [1) Tab 6
The hoard will receive, approve, and lile as events authorized for
reimbursement by the district, in accordance with the district policy manual
Section 2.7.
Staff recommendation: None

General Manager's Report [1] [2] Hanscn

A.| Directors’ Expense Reports for May 2014 [ene] |1] Motion # 14-06-4996 Tab 7
The board will consider approval of the May 2014 Moved
directors’ expenses that include disclosure of per diem Second

requests for meeting attendance, and an ilemization of
expenses incurred by the district,

Staff recommenclation: None

B. | Administeation [1] [2)
Stall will provide brief updates on existing matters under the guidance of Administration, and will
be available to respond to any questions thercof.
1. Consideration of Summer Recess [ene] [1] Muotion # 14-06-4997 Tab 8
Due to anticipated limited business during the Moved
summer months, the board is being asked to consider | econd
the following:
#.  Authorize cancellation of the workshop board
meetings scheduled on July 2, 2014 and August 6,
2014 respectively.
b. The July 16, 2014 regular board meeting will be
held and include a Summer Water Workshop.
¢.  Authorize staff to send out a cancellation notice for
the regular meeting scheduled on August 20, 2014,
in the event there is not any urgent business
requiring board consideration. Notice will be sent
at least onc week preceding the scheduled meeting.
This item was reviewed during the June 4, 2014 board
meeting and staff was directed to return it for
consideration ol approval.
Staff recommendation: Approve as submitied
Apenda —Regular Board Meeting — 06/18/2014 Page 4 of 8 a

[ 1] Indicates aetion anticipated by Board of Tirectors on this item
[2] Indicates information ltem; no board action required

Published to district website June 15, 2014



C.| Engineering and Operations |1] 2]

and will be available to respond to any guestions thereol.

Staff will provide brief updates on existing matters under the guidance of Engineering-Operations,

1. Interconnection Projects with City of Pomona -
Weslerly Extension of the SASG Pipeline Jenc] |1]

a. Dircet stall to negotiate an agreement with City of
Pomona to establish roles and responsibilities
associated with water resource projects of mutual
benelil o the Districl and the Cily:

b. Amend the Professional Services Agreement
{(PSA) with Carollo Engineers lor additional
services related to the design, construction
management and inspection services associated
with the San Antonio Spreading Grounds Pipeline
Extension Project at an additional cost of $60,000
for a total of $233.000:

¢. Amend the construction services agreement with
Stephen Doreck Equipment Rentals, Inc. for
additional services related to the construction
associated with the San Antonio Spreading
Grounds Pipeline Extension Project at an
additional cost of $5300,000 for a total of
$2,975,741.

This item was reviewed during the Junc 4. 2014 board
mecting and slall was directed (o return it for

consideration of approval.

Staff recommendation: Approve ax submitted

Motion # 14-06-4998
Moved

Second

Tabh 9

2. Construction Award - Fulton Reservoir (Project
MNo. 58444) fene] |1}

The board will be asked to consider:

a. Approval of budget amendment for the Fulton
Reservoir Project to increase project budget from
$2,405.000 to $3.910.000;

b. Disqualify apparent low bidder, Powell
Constructors, [or being non-responsive to the bid
documents and award the construction contract to
Pacific Hydrotech Corporation for the Fulton
Reservoir Project at a cosl nol Lo exceed
$3.045,400;

¢. Amend the Professional Services Agreement
(PSA) with Krieger and Stewart from $400,000 to

Motion # 14-06-40990
Maoved

Secomd

Tab 10

H_-‘enda ~Regular Board Meeting — 06/18/2014
[1T Indicates action anficipated by Bourd of Direclors on this ilem
[2] Indicates information item; no board action required

Published to district website June 15, 2014

Page 5of 8




$560,000 to provide additional construction
management/inspection services.

T'his item was reviewed during the Junc 4, 2014 board
meeting and stalT was directed to veturn it for
consideration of approval.

Stafl vecommendution: Approve as submiltted

Budget Amendment fene] 1]

Consider approval of budget amendment for $50,000
to terminale existing Qualifying Facilities Agreement
with Southern California Edison, This item was
reviewed during the Junc 4, 2014 board meeting and
stalf was directed to return it for consideration of
approval.

Stafl recommendation: Approve as submitted

3. Southern California Edisn; QF Termination

Motion # 14-06-5000
Moved

Second

4. Approval of H_ur.lgt:t Amendment for SCADA

Modifications and Upgrades jene] |1]

Consider approval of budget amendment for SCADA
Modilications and Upgrades totaling $152,000 to
increase item budget from $195,000 to $347,000. This
item was reviewed during the June 4, 2014 board
meeting and staff was directed to return it for
consideration of approval.

Staff recommendation: Approve as submitted

Muotion # 14-06-50401
Mowved

Sevond

Tah 11

Tab 12

Reporls — May 2014 [enc] |2]

Calendar Year lmported Water Purchases — Tier 1 and Peak Flow

Includes imported Tier | water sales and peak Now data for the month

ending May 31, 2014,
Information only

Tab 13

6. Miramar Operations Report — May 2014 [enc] |2]

Includes a summary of the following reports for the Miramar Operations
Plant: water quality, monthly production, monthly and year-to-date sales,
hydro-generation production and operalions/mainienance review.

Information only

Finance and Pursunuc—i- [L]12]

Tah 14

Stall will provide brief updates on existing matters under the guidance ol Finance-Personnel, and

will be available to respond to any questions thereof.

Agendy —Reguolar Board Mecting — 06/ 1820 14
[ 1] Indicates action anficipated by Board of Directors on this item
[2] Indicates Information ilens; no bourd setion required

Published to district website June 15, 2014

Page 6 0f 8




1. Approval of Resolution No. 14-06-738 — | Motion # 14-06-5002 Tab 15

Establishing an Investment Policy [enc] [1] Moved

The board is being requested to consider adoption of
Resolution No. 14-06-738 — Establishing an
Investment Policy. The board policy manual requires
that an annual review of the District’s Investment
Policy occur; this review occurred during the June 4,
2014 board meeting and the recommended changes
were authorized to be brought back for consideration
ol approval al loday’s meeting,

Second

Staff recommendation: Approve as submitted

2. Approve Salary Schedule Effective July 1, 2014 | Motion # 14-06-5003 Tah 16
Pursuant to CalPERS Regulations jene] |1]
The board is being asked Lo review and approve the
salary schedule effective July 1, 2014 pursuant to
CalPERS regulations on this matter.

Mowved

Second

Staff recommendation. Approve as submitied

.| Directors® / General Manager Oral Reports |2| All

A. | Local Ageney Formation Commission (LAFCO) Huzicka

B. | Pomona Walnut Rowland (PWR) Joint Water Line Commission Horan

.| Six Basins Watermaster Boweock

). | Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster Bowcock

E. | Chino Basin Watermaster Kuhn

=

San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority Kuhn

G.| MWD Board De Jesuos

H.| Additional Board Member Reports/Comments All

L. | Oral Staff Reports/Comments Hansen

.| Closed Session [1] |2 Kuhn

A.| Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager

B. | Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)

San Diego County Water Authority v. Metropalitan Water District of Southern California
Los Angeles County Superior Courl Case No. BC547139

.| Report on Closed Session Action Taken (1] 12| ‘ Kuhn
.| Future Agenda Items |2 l Kuhn
Agenda—Regular Board Meeting — 06/18/2014 Tage 7 of 8

[ 1] Inchicates setion anticipated by Board of Diveetors on this item
[2] Tnehicates infonmation ftem; no board action required

I'ublished to district website June 15, 2014



17.| Adjournment Kuhn

Board adjourned to the July 20, 2014 Regular Board Meeting ai 8:00 AM
Note: Adiournment (o this date is subject to approval of Agenda Item 12.5.1 (Tab 8),
praper noticing will ocenr post meeting.

American Disabilities Act Compliance Statement
Government Code Section 54954.2(a)

Any request for disability-related modifications or accommodations (including auxiliary aids
or services) that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting
should be directed to the District s Executive Assistant at (909) 621-3568 at least 24 hours
prior to meeling.

Agenda items received after posting
Government Code Section 54957.5
Materials related io an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the agenda packet are

available for public review af the District Office located at, 1021 Fast Miramar Avenue, Claremont,
CA. The materials will also be posted on the District's website al www.threevalleys.com.

The Three Valleys MWD Board meeting packets and agendas are available for review on
the District’s website at www.threevalleys.com. The website is updated on Sunday

preceding any regularly scheduled board meeting.

Apenda —Regular Board Meeting — 06/ 182014 Page 8 of &
1 1] Indicates action anticipated by Board of Directors o this item
] Indlicates nformation ilem; no bourd action required

Published to district website Junc 15, 2014




	AGENDA July 8, 2014
	TAB 1.1-Minutes June 10, 2014 Regular Board meeting
	TAB 1.2-Demands on General Fund June 2014
	TAB 1.3-Investment Report June 2014
	TAB 1.4-Water Purchases May 2014
	TAB 2.1-Directors' Meeting Reimbursements June 2014
	TAB 2.2- Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.3-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.4-Resolution 7-2014
	TAB 2.5-Memo re Personnel Rules and Regulations Revisions
	TAB 2.6-Resolution No. 7.1-2014
	TAB 2.7-PWR Budget for FY 2014-2015
	TAB 2.8-Buckboard Days Parade Sponsorship
	TAB 2.9-Public Relations
	TAB 2.10-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 3.1-Legislative Update
	TAB 4-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 5.1-TVMWD-Agenda and Action Line June 18, 2014 Meeting

